

ANNUAL REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR



ENDING DEC. 31, 1952

TOWN OF CONWAY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Compliments of

Majestic Theatre

Conway, New Hampshire

and

North Conway Theatre
North Conway, New Hampshire

ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE OFFICERS OF THE

TOWN OF CONWAY

New Hampshire



Cover photo taken by E. H. Newton of North Conway, N. H. Covers furnished through the courtesy of Cranmore Mt. Skimobile, Inc., North Conway, N. H. All picture pages are paid advertisements except back cover engraving which was supplied by Eastern Slope Region, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ending December 31 1952



TABLE OF CONTENTS

	St
	on
TOWN OFFICERS	
TOWN WARRANT	
BUDGET	
SELECTMEN'S REPORT	
Inventory	
Tax Rate	
Appropriations	
Estimated Revenue and Credits	
Comparative Statement	
Financial Report	
Statement of Bonded Debt	
Uniform Classification	
Payments	
Town Property	
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT	
TREASURER'S REPORT	
TOWN CLERK'S REPORT	
HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES	
GENERAL EXPENSES OF ADMINISTRATION	
INDEBTEDNESS	
PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL DIVISIONS.	
HEALTH, LIBRARIES	
PUBLIC WELFARE	
RECREATION	
UNCLASSIFIED	
POLICE DEPARTMENT	-
PUBLIC LIBRARIES	
FOREST FIRE WARDENS' REPORT	
REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD	
District Officers	
School Board's Estimate for 1953-54	
Financial Report	
Comparative Budget	
Report of School Treasurer	
Report of Superintendent	
Report of Music Supervisor	
SCHOOL CALENDAR	
TRUST FUNDS	
BIRTHS	
MARRIAGES	
DEATUS	

TOWN OFFICERS

_		
SELE	CTMEN	
Randolph F. Seavey Term	Expires 1953	Conway
-	_	th Conway
Earl A. Shirley Term	Expires 1955 Ea	st Conway
c	LERK	
Leon A. Shirley		ter Conway
TDE	ASURER	
Mellen B. Benson	ASUKEK	Conway
		Conway
	LECTOR	
Alfred F. Lowd		Kearsarge
	ERATOR	
Burnham B. Davis		Conway
AU	DITORS	
Neil C. Cates	No	rth Conway
William E. Hedenburg		Conway
SUPE	RVISORS	
Dana J. Farrington		Conway
Roger S. Burnell		Conway
Stetson F. Archibald		Conway
FIRE	WARDEN	
Ledorique T. Savard	No	rth Conway
LIBRAR	Y TRUSTEES	
Ruth A. Kennett	Term E	xpires 1953
Roger S. Burnell		xpires 1954
Ruth B. D. Horne		xpires 1954
Noel T. Wellman		xpires 1954
Frank S. Allard	Term E	xpires 1955
TRUSTEES O	F TRUST FUNDS	
Frank S. Allard		xpires 1953
Noel T. Wellman	Term E	xpires 1954

Benjamin Perkins

Term Expires 1955

TOWN WARRANT

State of New Hampshire

Carroll, SS.

To the inhabitants of the Town of Conway, County of Carroll qualified to vote in Town affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town House at Center Conway, New Hampshire, March 10, 1953 at nine o'clock in the forenoon to act upon the following subjects:

Article 1. To choose all necessary town officers.

Art. 1-a. To bring in your votes for a representative to the General Court to fill the vacancy caused by the death of Leslie C. Hill.

Art. 2. To see what sum of money the town will vote to raise and appropriate for the following purposes:

Section a. Town officers' salaries

- b. Town officers' expenses
- c. Election and registration
- d. Municipal Court
- e. Expenses Town Hall and other buildings
- f. Town office expense
- g. Police department
- h. Fire department
- i. Health department
- j. Town dump
- k. Vital statistics
- l. Town maintenance of highways, summer and winter
- m. Libraries
- n. Town poor
- o. Old age assistance
- p. Memorial Day
- q. Soldiers' Aid
- r. Parks and playgrounds
- s. Damages and legal expense
- t. Interest, on temporary loans and bonds

- u. Payment on bond issue
- v. Insurance and F.I.C.A.
- w. County taxes
- Art. 3. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to distribute the blank inventories at the time they examine and appraise the property to be taxed.
- Art. 4. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to hire upon the credit of the town the sum of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) if needed.
- Art. 5. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to appoint a competent highway supervisor and do away with electing a road agent each year. This vote to become effective in 1954 to remain in effect until rescinded at some future meeting.
- Art. 6. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$2,500.00 for State Aid Construction to be expended on the Kearsarge road. With the State providing \$5,000.00; there is no construction to be done this year on this project and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$1,032.65 for Town Road Aid with the State providing \$6,884.35 and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$4,470.00 for Class IV Urban extension with the State providing \$4,470.00.
- Art. 7. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to relocate a portion of Brackett road, North Conway, and to acquire through exchange of deeds an additional section of land across the land of Richard L. Church to the Skimobile and to raise and appropriate the sum of three thousand dollars (3.000.00) for the construction of the same.
- Art. 8. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$100.00 for Civil defense. The same to be expended under the direction of the defense officer and the Selectmen.
- Art. 9. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy-four hundred dollars (\$7,400.00) for the purchase of new equipment.

- Art. 10. To see if the town will vote to accept a deed to the Center Conway beach from the Public Service Co. of New Hampshire and raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred dollars (\$100.00) for improvement of the same.
- Art. 11. To see if the town will vote to accept a road as deeded to the town by George D. Emery. The same being the road to Arthur Bolduc's and Mrs. Marjon Hunt's new houses.
- Art. 12. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum of money to drain Oak street beginning near the Godfrey property. Agreeable to a petition signed by May Godfrey and others.
- Art. 13. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for Information Booths to be divided equally between the Conway and the North Conway Chambers of Commerce. Agreeable to a petition signed by L. Wilder Quint and others.
- Art. 14. To see if the town will vote to authorize the Moderator to appoint a committee to bring in plans for zoning at the next Town Meeting. Agreeable to a petition signed by Lucian D. Stacy and others.
- Art. 15. To see if the Town of Conway will vote to raise and appropriate a sum of money sufficient to install a water hydrant near the Town Hall, and pipe the same from Mudgett water hole, for fire protection of the town buildings and the community. Agreeable to a petition signed by Maurice Kimball and others.
- Art. 16. To see if the town will vote to allow the Collector of Taxes additional compensation for his services in collecting the State Head tax and to fix the amount thereof.
- Art. 17. To see what sum the town will raise and appropriate for the installation of a drain on Lake street, Conway, at the proper catch basin spot near or adjacent to the former Catholic Church building. Agreeable to a petition signed by Fred E. Wiggin and others.

Art. 18. To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$556.54 to the White Mountains Region Association, being 10c per \$1,000.00 of assessed valuation (1/100th of 1%) for the purpose of issuing and distributing printed matter and advertising and otherwise publicizing the advantages of the town, in co-operation with the other 45 towns in the region. Agreeable to a petition signed by Ralph L. Grindle, Jr., and others.

Art. 19. To see what sum of money the town of Conway will raise and appropriate to assist in maintaining the Memorial Hospital at North Conway. Agreeable to a petition signed by Wendell Lees and others.

Art. 20. To act upon any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands and seal at Center Conway, N. H., this 20th day of February 1953.

RANDOLPH F. SEAVEY
CARROLL A. HILL
EARL A. SHIRLEY
Selectmen of Conway

A true copy Attest

RANDOLPH F. SEAVEY
CARROLL A. HILL
EARL A. SHIRLEY
Selectmen of Conway

BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF CONWAY

ESTIMATES OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE ENSUING YEAR JANUARY 1, 1953 TO DECEMBER 31, 1953

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR JANUARY 1, 1952 TO DECEMBER 31, 1952 Compared with

500 00 250 00 100 00	400 00 10,000 00	100 00	3,000 00 3,000 00 1 00	\$ 119,156 00	Estimated Expenditures Ensuing Year 1953	\$ 8,225 00
407 00 388 38 357 40	4,200 62 14,399 33 179 50		9,726 53 3,454 00 1 00	\$ 132,992 77	Actual Expenditures Previous Year 1952	\$ 7,366 67
300 00 250 00 100 00	400 00	100 00	13,319 26	\$129,585 26	Appropriations Previous Year 1952	\$ 7,550 00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees Fines and forfeits, Municipal Court Interest received on taxes and deposits	Motor vehicle permit fees Taxi permits Taxi permits	Sale of town property Amount raised by Issue of Bonds or Notes Temporary loans	Cash surplus From Local Taxes Other Than Property Taxes: © Poll taxes — regular at \$2 National Bank stock taxes	Total Revenues from All Sources	PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES	Current Maintenance Expenses: General Government: Town officers' salaries

1,800 00 600 00 400 00 750 00 2,000 00 2,500 00 2,500 00	1,700 00 50 00 200 00 1,200 00	50,000 00 1,032 65 5,000 00	11,000 00 14,000 00 275 00 2,000 00
1,864 58 1,178 65 400 00 240 05 6,765 02 2,058 10 2,282 88	1,672 21 13 50 181 75 795 48	62,424 61 1,009 35 5,000 00	12,090 94 12,765 65 275 00 2,183 75
2,000 00 1,200 00 400 00 1,000 00 6,500 00 2,300 00	2,100 00 200 00 200 00 1,500 00	50,000 00 1,009 35 5,000 00	9,000 00 16,000 00 275 00 1,500 00
Town officers' expenses Election and registration expenses Municipal Court expenses Expenses Town Hall and other town bldgs. Protection of Persons and Property: Police department Fire department Insurance	Town office expense Health Health department, including hospitals Vital statistics Town dump and garbage removal Highways and Bridges: Town maintenance—summer and winter; street lighting: general expenses of	highway department Town road aid Libraries: Libraries Public Welfare:	Town poor Old age assistance Patriotic Purposes: Memorial Day and veterans' associations Aid to soldiers and their families

100 00	225 00 600 00	1,400 00	2,500 00	4,470 00 400 00	7,400 00	6,000 00	25,000 00 170,000 00	\$328,477 65
635 94	225 00 501 81	1,437 00	10,000 00	4,070 00 400 00	2,309 12	00 000'9	24,477 40 154 230 17	\$324,455 49
450 00	225 00 450 00	1,620 00	10,000 00		2,300 00	00 000'9	25,000 00 154,230 17	\$314,079 52
Recreation: Public beach Parks and playgrounds, including band concerts	Unclassified: Damages and legal expenses, including dog damage Employees' retirement and social security	Interest: Interest Outlay for New Construction and	Perm. Improv. Highways and Bridges: State Aid construction—town's share	Class B Urban Information booths	New equipment Indebtedness: Payment on Principal of Debt:	Highway and bridge bonds Payments to Other Governmental Divisions:	County taxes School taxes	Total Expenditures

SELECTMEN'S REPORT

INVENTORY

Land and buildings	\$4,861,218	00
Electric plants	261,069	00
Horses, 44	2,625	00
Oxen, 2	100	00
Cows, 430	84,085	00
Other neat stock, 4	900	00
Sheep and goats, 47	920	00
Hogs, 12	540	00
Fowls, 2887	2,887	00
Wood and lumber	24,757	00
Gasoline pumps and tanks	11,870	00
Stock in trade	505,975	00
Mills and machinery	107,850	00
Total valuation	\$5,864,796	00
Exempted to soldiers	169,068	00
Total valuation exclusive of		
exemptions	\$5,695,728	00
Poll taxes at \$2.00 (1673)	3,346	00
National Bank Stock taxes	1	00

TAX RATES PER \$1,000 VALUATION

Town of Conway	\$47 00
Center Conway Lighting Precinct	3 80
Conway Village Fire District	11 40
North Conway Lighting Precinct	4 40
East Conway Fire Precinct	3 60

APPROPRIATIONS

APPROPRIAT	ION2	
Town officers' salaries	\$ 7,550	00
Town officers' expenses	2,000	00
Election and registration	1,200	00
Municipal Court	400	00
Expenses Town Hall and		
other buildings	1,000	00
Town office expense	2,100	00
Police department	6,500	00
Fire department	2,000	00
Health department	200	00
Town dump	1,500	00
Vital statistics	200	00
Town maintenance highway		
account	50,000	00
Libraries	5,000	00
Town poor	9,000	00
Old age assistance	16,000	00
Memorial Day	275	00
Soldiers aid	1,500	00
Parks and playgrounds	450	00
Damages and legal expense	225	00
Interest, on temporary loans		
and bonds	1,620	00
Payment on bond issue	6,000	00
Insurance	2,300	00
County taxes	24,477	40
Town road aid	1,009	35
Class IV urban	4,070	00
State aid construction	10,000	00
FICA town's share	450	00
Information booths	400	00
Civil defense	200	00
Memorial Hospital	1,000	00
New equipment	2,300	00
School tax	154,230	

\$315,156 92

LESS ESTIMATED REVENUES AND CREDITS

\$8,675	00		
887	00		
277	66		
11,582	14		
12,000	00		
400	00	•	
400	00		
300	00		
400	00		
13,319	26		
		\$48,241	06
		3,323	49
		\$270,239	35
		3,346	00
rty			
		\$266,893	
	887 277 11,582 12,000 400 400 300 400	\$8,675 00 887 00 277 66 11,582 14 12,000 00 400 00 300 00 400 00 13,319 26	\$87 00 277 66 11,582 14 12,000 00 400 00 400 00 300 00 400 00 13,319 26 \$48,241 \$266,915 3,323 \$270,239 \$3,346

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1952

		Appropriation	Receipts	Available	Expended	Unexpended	Overdraft
	Town officers' salaries	\$7,550 00		\$7,550 00	\$7,411 86	\$ 138 14	
	Town officers' expenses	2,000 00	\$ 21 10	2,021 10	1,864 58	156 52	
	Election and registration	1,200 00		1,200 00	1,178 65	21 35	
	Municipal Court	400 00	388 38	788 38	400 00	388 38	
	Town hall and other buildings	1,000 00		1,000 00	240 05	759 95	
	Office expense	2,100 00	4 50	2,104 50	1,672 21	432 29	
	Police department	6,500 00	227 00	6,727 00	6,765 02		\$ 38 02
. =	Fire department	2,000 00	41 00	2,041 00	2,058 10		17 10
	Health department	200 00		200 00	13 50	186 50	
	Vital statistics	200 00	38 00	238 00	181 75	56 25	
	Town maintenance	50,000 00	15,308 43	65,308 43	62,424 61	2,883 82	
	Libraries	5,000 00		5,000 00	5,000 00		
	Town poor	00 000'6	122 71	9,122 71	12,090 94		2,968 23
	Old age assistance	16,000 00	534 67	16,534 67	12,765 65	3,769 02	
	Memorial Day	275 00		275 00	275 00		
	Parks and playgrounds	450 00		450 00	635 94		185 94
	Soldiers' aid	1,500 00		1,500 00	2,183 75		683 75
	Interest	1,620 00		1,620 00		182 01	
	Insurance	2,300 00	168 50	2,468 50	2,282 88	185 62	
	Damage and legal	225 00		225 00	225 00		

	51 81	\$3,953 97
744 52	92 25	\$9,996 62 3,953 89
6,000 00 24,477 40 795 48 400 00 10,000 00 1,009 35 4,070 00	501 81 107 75 1,000 00 2,309 12	\$171,348 39
6,000 00 24,477 40 1,540 00 400 00 10,000 00 1,009 35 4,070 00	450 00 200 00 1,000 00 2,300 00	\$177,831 04
40 00		\$16,894 29
6,000 00 24,477 40 1,500 00 400 00 10,000 00 1,009 35	450 00 200 00 1,000 00 2,300 00	\$160,926 75
Bonds County tax Town dump Information booths (Art. 9) State aid construction Town road aid Class IV Irhan	Article 6 Article 10 Article 12 Article 13	16

\$6,042 65

Unexpended

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1952

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

MJJE1	,			
Cash in hands of Treasurer	\$69,956	70		
Accounts Due to the Town:				
Due from State:				
Due for 1952 timber tax				
reimbursement	8,656	14		
S.A.C. joint account				
as of 12/31/52	14,828	70		
T.R.A. 12/31/52 balance	1,516	52		
Urban 12/31/52 balance	2,469	65		
Due Highway Dept.,				
not State	1,115	00		
Unredeemed Taxes:				
Levy of 1952	9,074	23		
Levy of 1951	1,499	27		
Levy of 1950	431	82		
Uncollected Taxes:				
Levy of 1952	793	76		
Levy of 1951 (polls)	28	00		
Levy of 1950	108	00		
Previous years	158	00		
State Head taxes, 1952	1,118	00		
State Head taxes, 1951	95	00		
Total Assets			\$111,848	79
Excess of liabilities over assets (net	debt)		2,641	28
Grand Total			\$114,490	07
Net debt-surplus, Dec. 31, 1951	\$15,335	20		
Net debt-surplus, Dec. 31, 1952	2,641	28		
Decrease of Debt	\$12,693	92		

LIABILITIES

Accounts Owed by the Town:				
Due Collector for overpayment	\$ 23	2 03		
Due to state on Head taxes (1952)	1,11	8 00		
Due to state on Head taxes (1951)	9	5 00		
Due to School District, balance				
of appropriation	60,23	0 17		
State and Town Joint Highway				
Construction Accounts:				
Unexpended balance in				
State treasury	18,81	4 87		
Bonds Outstanding:				
Highway and Bridge bonds	10,00	0 00		
Highway Garage bonds	24,00	0 00		
-				
Total Liabilities			\$114,490	07
Grand Total			\$114,490	07

Statement of Bonded Debt TOWN OF CONWAY December 31, 1952

SHOWING ANNUAL MATURITIES OF OUTSTANDING BONDS Total Highway Highway **Garage Bonds Bridge Bonds** Annual **Maturities Balance Due** Original at 2% Interest at 2% Interest \$24,000 00 \$10,000 00 \$6,000 00 1953 4,000 00 2,000 00 1954 4,000 00 2,000 00 6,000 00 2,000 00 6,000 00 4,000 00 1955 2,000 00 1956 4,000 00 6,000 00 2,000 00 6,000 00 1957 4,000 00 1958 4,000 00 4,000 00 \$24,000 00 \$10,000 00 \$34,000 00

Uniform Classification

RECEIPTS

RECEIFIS	•		
Current Revenue:			
From Local Taxes: Collected and			
remitted to Treasurer			
Property taxes	\$293,000	01	
Poll taxes, 1673, current year			
at \$2.00	3,176	00	
National Bank stock	1	00	
Yield taxes	2,402	68	
State Head taxes at \$5.00	10,607	00	
Total current year's taxes			
collected and remitted			\$309,186 69
Property taxes and yield taxes,			
previous years	•		538 84
Poll taxes, previous years, regular			
at \$2.00			278 00
Interest received on taxes			84.22
Penalties on State Head taxes			190 00
Tax sales redeemed			8,057 21
Interest received on tax sales redeen	ned		274 43
From State:			
Town road aid and Class IV Urban			11,107 81
Railroad and Savings Bank and			·
Loan Association taxes			3,846 89
Interest and dividend taxes			10,379 82
Reimbursement a/c State and Fede	ral		
forest lands			570 12
Reimbursement National forest rese	rve		14 60
State and Federal road toll reimbur			661 40
State and I educat four femiliarisment			41 00
1 Ighthing for out all out			534 67
From Local Sources Except Taxes:			
Reimbursement to Town officers' ex			
2% Head tax	1		21 10
_ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			

Dog licenses	859 00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	396 00
Fines and forfeits, Municipal Court	388 38
Taxi and taxi operator permits	179 50
Pistol permits and permits to sell firearms	27 00
Reimbursement F.I.C.A.	69 37
Reimbursement to town office expenses	4 50
Receipts from previous year's business	4 23
Reimbursement to Vital statistics	38 00
Yield tax deposits	628 58
Reimbursement to highway maintenance	3,539 22
Reimbursement to (Parks and Playgrounds)	
Hubbard and Davis, town forest reserve	1,623 50
Reimbursement to town poor	122 71
Reimbursement to insurance	168 50
Registration of motor vehicles, 1951 permits	52 75
Registration of motor vehicles, 1952 permits	14,221 18
Registration of motor vehicles, 1953 permits	125 40
	\$368,234 62
Temporary loans in anticipation	
of taxes, current year \$79,322 01	
New trust funds received during year 300 00	
Sale of town property 3,871 21	
	\$83,493 22
Total receipts, all sources	\$451,727 84
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1952	94,291 56
Grand Total	\$546,019 40

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses: General Government:

Town officers' salaries \$7,366 67 Town officers' expense 1,864 58

Election and registration expense	1,178	65
Municipal Court expenses	400	00
Expenses Town Hall and		
other buildings	240	05
Protection of Persons and Property:		
Police department	6,765	62
Fire department, including		
forest fires	2,058	
Office expense	1,672	
Bounties	35	
Damage by dogs and clerk's fees	138	30
Insurance	2,282	88
Health:		
Health department, including	-	
hospitals	1,013	50
Vital statistics	181	75
Petty cash	15	00
Town dump	795	48
Highway Account:		
Town road aid	1,009	35
Class IV Urban	4,070	00
State aid construction	10,000	00
Town highway maintenance		
including work done on		
T.R.A. and Urban	62,424	61
Libraries:		
Libraries	5,000	00
Public Welfare:		
Old age assistance	12,765	65
Town poor	12,090	94
Patriotic Purposes:		
Memorial Day and veterans	275	00
Aid to soldiers and their families	2,183	
Recreation:	_,	
Parks and playgrounds	635	94
	030	J.1
Public Service Enterprises: Information booths	400	00
ппогланой роонг	400	UU

Article 6 F.I.C.A.	501	81	
Article 10, Civilian Defense	107	75	
Unclassified:			
Damage and legal expenses	225	00	
Discounts, abatements and refunds	658	65	
Auto permit fees	925		
Taxes bought by town	10,185		
Hubbard & Davis, Town forest reserve	e 847	59	
Operating costs Hubbard & Davis,			
town forest	775	91	
-			
			\$151,090 56
Outlay for New Construction, Equip	ment		
and Permanent Improvements:	men		
New equipment	2,309	12	
			\$2,309 12
Interest:			
Long-term notes and bonded debt	1,437	99	
_			
·			\$1,437 99
Indebtedness:			
Payments on temporary loans			
in anticipation of taxes	79,322		
Payments on long-term notes	2,000		
Payments on bonded debt	4,000	.00	
			\$85,322 01
Payments to Other Governmental			
Divisions:			
State Head taxes paid to state			
treasurer	10,463	46	
Taxes paid to County	24,477		
Payments to precincts	25,989		
T. T	,		

Payments to school districts
(1951 tax, \$80,972.30)
(1952 tax, \$94,000.00)

174,972 30

Total payments to other	
governmental divisions	\$235,903 02
Total payments for all purposes	\$476,062 70
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1952	69,956 70
Grand Total	\$546,019 40

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town Hall, land and buildings		\$20,000	00
Libraries, lands and buildings	£	25,000	00
Furniture and equipment		500	00
Police department, lands and buildings		2,500	00.
Fire department (town equipment)		2,500	00
Highway department, lands and buildings			
and equipment		55,102	00
Parks, commons and playgrounds		7,500	00
Schools, lands and buildings		628,000	00
Equipment		73,000	00
Timber lot		1,000	00
Gravel pit		1,000	00
Lands acquired by Tax Collector's Deeds			
Restaurant on leased land		2,000	00
35 acres pasture and intervale land		1,000	00
30 acres Jackman lot		60	00
1/8 acre, house and lot		50	00
Land and buildings Side Track		400	00
Land and buildings County road		1,000	00
Land and buildings Mechanic street		1,800	00
Land and buildings Odell hills		200	00
1/2 acre, camp and lot		500	00
1 acre, camp and lot		100	00
1 acre land Davis Hill		50	00

1/8 acre land and buildings, South	
Main street, North Conway	3,000 00
Camp on leased land	500 00
House lot, North Main street,	
North Conway	1,200 00
1/8 acre, camp and land, West Side road	400 00
	\$828,362 00

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Selectmen of the Town of Conway for the year ending December 31, 1952 and find them correct. Proper vouchers are on file for all orders drawn on the Treasurer.

> NEIL C. CATES WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG Auditors

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

State Head Tax Levy of 1952

-Dr.-

State Head Tax committed to Collector:

Original Warrant Added taxes \$10,125 00

675 00

Total committed \$10,800 00
Penalties collected 83 50
Overpaid (due Collector) 158 50

Total Debits

\$11,042 00

-Cr.-

Head taxes

\$9,607 00

Penalties

92 00

\$9,699 00

Abatements

225 00

Uncollected Head taxes as per

Collector's list

1,118 00

Total Credits

\$11,042 00

Levy of 1951

-Dr.-

Uncollected taxes as of

 January 1, 1952
 \$865 00

 Added taxes during 1952
 480 00

 Penalties collected during 1952
 88 50

Overpaid penalties

9 50

Total Debits

\$1,443 00

Remittances to Treasurer during 1952:

Head taxes

\$1,000 00

Penalties

98 00

\$1,098 00

Locke, Ami R.

Abatements during 1952

255 00

Uncollected as per Collector's list

90 00

Total Credits

\$1,443 00

UNCOLLECTED 1952 HEAD TAXES

Allard, Robert Bailey, Harry Bailey, Velma Budroe, Robert Budroe, Virginia Bean, Barbara Boutlier, Roswell Routlier, Lillian Boutlier, Lillian Bushey, Charles Comeau, John Comeau, Lucy Carpenter, Warren Carpenter, Lewis Cotton, Dana R. Cotton, Helen P. Chesley, Jack
Dunbar, Stuart
Dunbar, Mary
Davis, Howard, paid \$2.00 Drown, Ernest Drown, Marjorie Frost, Sadie Foster, Chas. S. Frost, Earl Frechette, Wilfred, Jr. Frechette, Patricia Grant, Gloria Gilpatrick, Evelyn Hill, John Hill, Anna S. Haley, Herbert Haley, Vivian Hurd, Kenneth Hurd, Janis Hamel, Clarence Johnson, Edw. Johnson, Fred Johnson, Beatrice

LeBlanc, Paul
LeBlanc, Blanche
LaFountaine, Albert
Locke, Louise
Locke, Leo
Libby, Eleanor
Mason, Pearl
Martin, Lionel
Martin, Francis
Makara, Mary
Morton, Beverly
Moon, Harry
Moon, Josephine
McCormack, Harry
McCormack, Margaret
McKenney, Donald
McKenney, Eudelle
Nelson, James
Nelson, James
Nelson, Dorothy
Patten, Ernest
Patten, Evelyn
Potter, Donald
Potter, Certrude
Reese, Velma
Russell, Clifford
Rowell, Fernald
Rowell, Fernald
Rowell, Nattlie
Rowell, Nattlie
Rowell, Leland
Rogers, Stanley
Rogers, Beatrice
Sutton, William
Sutton, Eleanor
Smith, Addison
Smith, Urasa
Stimans, Harold
Sanborn, Inez
Smith, Ronald

Salye, Frederick Salye, Gloria Thibodeau, Lorraine Thompson, Marie Willey, Lorin, Jr. Willey, Ruth Wallace, Asahal Wright, Mary Whitaker, Harold Whitaker, Madeline

Sawyer, Thomas Sawyer, Leona Thompson, Ralph Stone, Almira Melrose, Rolan King, Arthur J.

Allen, Huntley
Allen, Hazel M.
Abbott, Lewis
Bryant, Lawrence
Bryant, Barbara
Cooper, Paul
Cooper, Minnie
Coole, Wm.
Coole, Katherine
Cannell, John
Dupont, Leo
Dwelley, Earl
Delaney, Bernard
Delaney, Ellouise
Eastman, Rodney
Eastman, Janet
Eastman, Leon
Graves, Clifford
Graves, Clifford
Graves, Jerine L.
Gardner, Abbott
Dorothy Gardner
Hatch, Fred
Hatch, Fred
Hatch, Fred
Hatch, Mary
Hanson, Lewis
Hanson, Ruth
Howard, Lewellyn
Howard, Janette
Hamilton, Walter
Hamilton, Carroll
Hamilton, Esther
Hanson, Myron
Haley, Elmer
Haley, Evelyn
James, Frank
James, Pansie
Johnston, Hilda

James, Frank, Jr. James, Lena James, Russell James, Isabelle Linscott, Belle Linscott, Lucille Logan, Joseph Logan, Bernice Munroe, Robert Munroe, Janet McPhail, Allan Nolan, Margaret Perry, Chas. E. Perry, Philip Perry, Evelyn Robertson, Geo.
Robertson, Joan C.
Russell, Philip
Russell, Lucetta
Reiff, Shirley
Rancourt, Wendell, Sr.
Seavey, Harry
Seavey, Beulah
Seavey, Inez Seavey, Inez Simard, Conrad Sargent, Chas.
Sargent, Clara
Smith, Odber
Smith, Virginia
Smith, Wm.
Smith, Florence
Smith, Arthur T Smith, Arthur T. Twombly, Sherman Twombly, Alice Towle, Glen Towle, Barbara Towle, Barpara
Thompson, Geo.
Thompson, Rita
Turgeon, Robert
Turgeon, Rita
Whitaker, Belmont
Whitaker, Isabelle
Zacker, Helen
Zacker, Carl Zacker, Carl Zacker, Donna

Wales, Inez Woodman, Earle Woodman, Helen

Bean, Earl Bryant, Robert Drown, Ralph Drown, Verna Eastman, Elton Eastman, Alice Garland, Roger
Garland, Blanche
Garland, Roy
Gagne, Frank
Gagne, Sohme
Graves, Alfred
Graves, Bessie
Graves, Chester
Graves, Herbert
Graves, Viola
Hunter, Stanley
Hill, Kenneth
Hill, Juanita
Haynes, Robert
Haynes, Norma
A.
Haley, Verna
Hill, Harold
Hill, Ruth H.
McGinty, Lou
McDonald, Elmer

McDonald, Henry Marsterson, Harriet Pond, Paul Pond, Eleanor Pond, Beatrice Sawyer, Arthur Sawyer, Avis Snow, Everett, Jr. Snow, Loraine Sawyer, Paul Sawyer, Mary Sawyer, Mary Sawyer, Roy Tibbetts, Lewis Thing, James E. O'Connors, Beatrice Thompson, Frank Thompson, Geneva York, Wm.

UNCOLLECTED 1951 HEAD TAXES

Lee, Betty J.
Morey, George
Morey, Irene
Rowell, Leland
McKenney, Eudelle
Densmore, Agnes
Linscott, Lucille
Ridlon, Hazel
Smith, Odber

York, William
Boutlier, Roswell
Grant, Elwin
Griffin, Chas. A.
McKenney, Donald
Whitaker, Harry N.
Densmore, Stanley
Munroe, Robert
Smith, Lyford

SUMMARY OF WARRANT Property, Poll and Yield Taxes Levy of 1952

-Dr.-

Taxes Committed to Collector:

Property taxes \$296,776 30 Poll taxes 3,346 00

 Total Warrant
 \$300,122
 30

 Yield taxes
 2,915
 16

 Added taxes:
 517
 34

 Poll taxes
 204
 00

 Yield taxes
 10
 92

 National Bank Stock
 1
 00

Interest collected	75	84		
Overpayment (due Collector)	64	00		
			4000 010	
Total Debits			\$303,910	56
-Cr				
Remittances to Treasurer:				
Property taxes	\$293,000	01		
Poll taxes	3,176	00		
Yield taxes	2,402	68		
National Bank Stock	1	00		
Interest collected	75	84		
Abatements	4,456	27		
Uncollected Taxes as per Collected	or's			
List:				
Property taxes	73	00		
Poll taxes	318	00		
Yield taxes	407	76		

UNCOLLECTED 1952 POLLS

\$303,910 56

Allard, Robert	Hurd, Janis
Allard, Loeletta	Hamel, Clarence
Bailey, Velma	Johnson, Beatrice
Budroe, Virginia	Locke, Ami
Bean, Barbara	LeBlanc, Paul
Boutlier, Roswell	LeBlanc, Blanche
Boutlier, Lillian	LaFountaine, Albert
Bushey, Charles	Locke, Louise
Coman, Lucy	Lowd, Ida
Carpenter, Warren	Libby, Eleanor
Carpenter, Lewis	Mason, Pearl S.
Cotton, Helen P.	Martin, Lionel
Chesley, Jack	Martin, Francis
Dunbar, Mary	Makara, Mary
Drown, Marjorie	Morton, Beverly
Frost, Sadie	Moon, Josephine
Frost, Earl	Nelson, Dorothy
Frechette, Wilfred, Jr.	Potter, Ernest
Frechette, Patricia	Potter, Evelyn
Gregg, Albert	Potter, Gertrude
Grant, Gloria	Reese, Velma
Gilpatrick, Evelyn	Rowell, Nattlie
Hutchins, Andrew	Rowell, Leland
Hill, Anna S.	Rogers, Beatrice
Haley, Vivian	Sutton, Eleanor

Total Credits

Smith, Addison Smith, Urasa Stone, Almira Stineman, Harold Salye, Frederick Salye, Gloria Sawyer, Thomas Sawyer, Leona Thibadeau, Loraine Thompson, Marie Willey, Lorin, Jr. Willey, Ruth Wright, Mary Whitaker, Madeline Wales, Inez

Allen, Hazel M.
Bryant, Barbara
Cooper, Minnie
Cloes, Florence
Coole, Kathleen
Cannell, John
Delaney, Ellouise
Eastman, Rodney, Sr.
Eastman, Janet
Graves, Clifford
Graves, Jerine L.
Gardner, Abbott
Gardner, Dorothy
Hatch, Mary
Hanson, Ruth

Howard, Janette Hamilton, Walter Hanson, Myron Hamilton, Carroll Hamilton, Esther Haley, Evelyn James, Pansie Johnston, Hilda S. James, Frank, Jr. James, Lena James, Russell James, Isabelle Linscott, Belle Linscott, Lucille Labnon, Priscilla Logan, Bernice Munroe, Jannett McPhail, Alian Nolan, Margaret Perry, Evelyn Robertson, Joan Russell, Philip Russell, Lucetta Reiff, Shirley

Seavey, Harry
Seavey, Bertha
Seavey, Bertha
Seavey, Inez
Schweizer, Nellie
Sargent, Nellie
Sargent, Charles
Sargent, Clara
Smith, Odber
Smith, Virginia
Smith, William
Smith, Florence
Twombley, Alice
Towle, Barbara
Thompson, Geo.
Thompson, Reta
Turgeon, Robert
Turgeon, Rita
Whitaker, Belmont
Whitaker, Isabelle
Zacker, Helen
Zacker, Donna

Drown, Ralph Drown, Verna Eastman, Alice Garland, Blanche Garland, Roy Gagne, Frank Gagne, Sohma Graves, Alfred Graves, Bessie Graves, Viola Hunter, Stanley Hill, Kenneth Hill, Juanita Haynes, Robert
Haynes, Norma
Haley, Verna
Hill, Harold
Hill, Ruth
McGinty, Lou
McDonald, Elmer Marsterson, Harriet Mason, Harvey Pond, Paul Pond, Eleanor Pond, Beatrice Sawyer, Avis Snow, Loraine Sawyer, Paul Sawyer, Mary Tibbetts, Lewis Therriault, Lena York, Ella Thing, James Thompson, Geneva

SUMMARY OF WARRANT Property, Poll and Yield Taxes Levy of 1951

-Dr.-

952:			
\$753	24		
75	00		
86	00		
8	38		
		6000	00
		\$922	02
		\$922	02
		\$922	02
		\$922	02
		\$922	02
		\$922	02
\$ 65	76	\$922	02
\$ 65 232		\$92 2	02
,	00	\$92 2	02
232 453	00	\$922	02
232 453	00 08 38	\$922	02
	\$753 75 86	\$753 24 75 00 86 00 8 38	\$753 24 75 00 86 00 8 38

UNCOLLECTED 1951 POLLS

Dunbar, Mary	
Morey, George	
Morey, Irene	
Potter, Gertrude	
Rowell, Leland	
McKenney, Eudelle	
• •	

Total Credits

Bryant, Dorothy Densmore, Agnes Drown, Chester Hanson, Ruth Linscott, Lucille Ridlon, Hazel Thompson, Opal \$922 62

Bryant, Barbara

SUMMARY OF WARRANT Levy of 1950

-Dr.-

Uncollected	Taxes	as	of	January	1,	1952	
Poll taxes						\$136	00
Yield taxes						20	00

Total Debits

\$156 00

-Cr.-

Remittances to Treasurer During Tear	
Poll taxes	\$28 00
Yield taxes	20 00
Uncollected taxes as per Collector's list	108 00

Total Credits

\$156 00

UNCOLLECTED 1950 POLLS

Allard, Lula
Allard, Walter
Botting, Ardis
Boutlier, Reta
Cook, Glema D.
Dow, Lawrence
Dunbar, Mary
Fernald, Robert L.
Fernald, Natalie S.
Grant, Mrs Richard
Gravelle, Ann
Griffin, K. Virginia
Harriman, Lottie B.
LaFruniere, Roland
LaFruniere, Anita
Libby, Carrie
Libby, Eleanor
Libby, Eleanor
Libby, Edward
Lord, Hazel
McDonald, Vina
Morey, Irene
Penna, Mildred
Petrusick, Pauline
Rattey, Edward
Riggero, Albert
Riggero, Ruth
Rollins, Loris

Rollins, Annette
Roy, Marion S.
Turgeon, Robert
Turgeon, Rita
Wheeler, Paul
Wheeler, Paul
Wheeler, Mrs. Paul
Ashnault, Lena
Bates, Gloria
Bailey, Grace Jean
Eastman, Louise
Frost, Sadie
Haley, Helena
Hallett, Crosby
Hallett, Emile
Hallett, Dorothy B
Jewell, Ralph
Murphy, Virginia
Thompson, Mary
McFarlin, Margaret
MacDonald, Margaret
Carey, John E
Gagne, Frank
Hapgood, Calvin
Hapgood, Eris
Kendrick, Mary
Irving, Lenora

UNCOLLECTED 1949 POLLS

Botting, Ardis
Boutlier, Lillian
Brown, Guy
Burke, Dorothy
Carey, John
Cheney, Wm.
Cheney, Mary
Conway, Eleanor
Densmore, Agnes
Fernald, Robert
Fernald, Natalie
Happny, Esther
Dunbar, Mary
Johnson, Beatrice
Leavitt, Dora
Parish, Raymond
Perry, Evelyn
Potter, William
Smith, Raymond C.
Stone, Elmira
White, Paul
White, Gladys
Young, Charles

Young, Lena Cleland, Mary Cluff, Myrtle Devoid, Isabel A. Gordin, Emily Griffin, Virginia Kendrick, Mary Rowe, Clarence Brown, Wilbur Rowe, Marthus Ashnault, Mary Breen, Anna Breen, Helen Follansbee, Susalee Linscott, Robert Linscott, Hazel Nelles, Grace Phalan, Roy Rogers, Allce Rogers, Allce Rogers, Wilfred Linscott, Rexford

UNCOLLECTED 1948 POLLS

Botting, Ardis Boutlier, Lillian Burchell, Stella Dunbar, Mary French, Eddie French, Ruth Perry, Evelyn Pollard, Patricia Smith, C. Raymond Brown, Wilbur Gordin, Joseph Jackson, Hope Tibbetts, Mildred Bates, Gloria Libby, Pauline

UNCOLLECTED 1947 POLLS

Boutlier, Lillian Boutwell, Gladys Nason, Paul Perry, Evelyn Smith, Virginia Bates, Hilda

UNCOLLECTED 1946 POLLS

Bailey, Velma Farrington, Virginia Nason, Paul Nason, June Peterson, Martha Perry, Evelyn Potter, Hazel Smith, Arthur Smith, Chester Stuart, Walter Stuart, Abbie Smith, Virginia Smith, Arthur

Levy of 1949

Dr.

-Dr	
Uncollected Taxes as of January 1, 195	2
	\$102 00
Total Debits	\$102 00
	V102 00
Cr	
Remitted to Treasurer during year	\$12 00
Uncollected taxes as per Collector's list	90 00
	
Total Credits	\$102 00
lam. of 1049	
Levy of 1948	
-Dr	0
Uncollected Taxes as of January 1, 195	
Poll taxes	\$32 00
	400.00
Total Debits	\$32 00
-Cr	
Remitted to Treasurer During Year	
Poll taxes	\$ 2 00
Uncollected taxes as per Collector's list	30 00
Total Credits	\$32 00
Levy of 1947	
-Dr	
Uncollected Taxes as of January 1, 195	2
Property tax	\$57 00
Poll taxes	14 00
2 OII COACS	
Total Debits	\$71 00
	412 00
—Cr.—	e o oo
Remitted to Treasurer	\$ 2 00
Abated	57 00
Uncollected as per list	12 00
. 1 . 14	APT 00
Total Credits	\$71 00

Levy of 1946

-Dr.-

Uncollected Taxes as of	January 1, 1952	
Property taxes	\$ 5 05	
Poll taxes	28 00	
Total Debits		\$33 05
	-Cr	
Remitted to Treasurer	\$ 2 00	
Abated	5 05	
Uncollected as per list	26 00	
Total Credits		\$33 05
Levies o	f 1945 and 1944	
	−Dr.−	
Property taxes	1945= \$24 60	
	1944= 30 01	
Tal 1 Dales	-	AF4 01
Total Debits		\$54 61
	-Cr	
Property tax abated	\$54 61	
Total Credits		\$54 61

SUMMARY OF TAX SALES ACCOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1952 Dr.

	1948		\$ 1 00		\$ 1 00		1 00		3 1 00
	LEVIES OF 1949		\$ 558 24		\$ 558 24		13 02 545 22		\$ 558 24
	TAX SALE ON ACCOUNT OF LEVIES OF 1951 1950 1949		\$1,921 73	133 79	\$2,055 52	\$1,008 02	85 32 396 57	133 79 431 82	\$2,055 52
	SALE ON AC 1951	\$ 66 30	7,793 27	141 39	\$8,000 96	\$6,026 69	84 51 249 10	141 39 1,499 27	\$8,000 96
:	TAX 1952	\$9,405 74		93	\$9,405 77	Cr. \$331 54		9,074 23	\$9,405 77
		(a) Taxes sold to town during vear	(b) Balance of unredeemed taxes Jan. 1, 1952	Interest collected Due collectors	Total Debits	Remitted to treasurer during year	Abated during year Deeded during year	Interest Remitted Unredeemed taxes at close of year	Total Credits

UNREDEEMED TAXES AT CLOSE OF 1952

1050			M. Clark Cally and a	E 07
1952	ሰ1 ሰ0	00	McGinty, Catherine	5 27
Barriault, David	\$168	23	McGraw, Royal C.	59 65
Bolduc, Treffle and	00	40	Morgan, Florence	253 09
Helen	88	40	Morrill, Elmer E.	65 16
Botting, James and			Nelson, Charles S.	141 74
Doris		06	Nicholson, Edwin C.	15 70
Brackett, Norman	65	62	Noel, Harry D.	665 94
Brown, Archie, Jr.		14	Oaks, Edgar P.	235 36
Callan, Bernard J.	557	37	Parks, Virginia F.	235 36
Cannell, Raymond	367	97	Perry, Chas. and	
Carrier, Grafton B and			Euella	3 09
Elizabeth	254	15	Perry, Frank	69 46
Carroll County Serv-			Purrington, Daniel	49 85
ice Co., Inc.	195	66	Roberts, John P.	120 99
Daley, Clare and			Rowell, Randolph and	
Thomas	357	16	Bessie	46 32
Davis, Eva M.	242		Sanphy, Roland	36 87
Dow, Rachel B.	32		Shaw, John	80 42
Drown, Ralph		35	Stillings, Perley C.	90 72
Eastman, Lydia L		23	Swan, Lillian and	00 12
Fitzpatriok John I		24	Faylene	10 52
Fitzpatrick, John I	108		Thibadeau, Gene C.	12 35
Fitzgerald, Susan A.		46		18 40
Foster, Sadie T.			Thompson, Edward	35 96
Graves, Raymond		59	Thompson, Leslie	572 86
Hale, William L.		26	Tschol, Otto	
Hamilton, Bertha M.	168		Wade, Verna L.	43 74
Harmon, Gemma L.	19		Wagner, Philip	312 84
Harmon, Reginald, Sr.	22	75	Watson, Mary and	10.10
Harmon, Reginald F.			Richard	18 18
and Gemma L	261	14	Wentworth, Ralph	170.00
Harmon, Reginald and			Heirs	176 6 8
Agnes		36	Whitaker, Anita and	
Harriman, Edw. B.	10	48	Carroll	43 10
Hodsdon, Ray W.	1	00	Woodward, Rodney	84 81
Hodgkins, George I.			Carey, James IV	$12 \ 35$
and Newcomb,			DeLuca, Camello	73 75
Helen B.	250	43	Ferrante, Gwendolyn	87 92
Hooghkirk, Robert	39	58	Heustis, Harry H.	342 99
Huntress, Maude L.	167	24	Kelley, Grace E.	64 89
Irish, Raymond	89	79	Lyman, Arthur and	
Johnson, George E.	38		Sylvia	321 74
Johnson, George E. Johnson, Beatrice and			Palmer, Robert	35 96
Fred	40	69	Taylor, Bartlett and	
Jones, Louise and	10	00	Edna	301 31
Arthur	53	19	Watson, Robert and	302 01
Kelley, James E.	88		Nancy	3 32
Libby, Carrie	40		Rennick, Cecil	255 00
Lowd, Maurice H.	50		Tennex, Geen	200 00
McDonald, Norman	17		4	9,074 23
McDonaid, Norman	11	00	Ч	0,017 20

1951		Sanphy, Roland	20	42
Bolduc, Treffle and		Sawyer, Thomas	13	96
Helen	\$66 33	Thompson, Edward		46
Dow, Lawrence	42 12	Bourgaise, Emile	22	
			22	31
Drown, Ralph	11 58	Chick, Walter and	_	
Drown, Percy R.	33 45	Gladys	7	20
Gardner, Abbott	7 66	Cobb. Wm. C.	55	29
Graves, Raymond	35 75	Comier, Mathais	3	19
Hamilton, Bertha	30 84	Ferrante, Gwendolyn		52
	11 57			
Harmon, Gemma L.		Paulin, Adaline O.		45
Harmon, Reginald, Sr.	14 10	Zorsey, Lewis	574	42
Irish, Raymond	84 09	Palmer, Robert	33	43
Kelley, James E.	86 98	Parsons and Sons		
McLellan, Milford	67 33	Lumber Co.	66	30
Morrill, Elmer E.	46 55	Damber Co.	00	00
		_	A	
Nicholson, Edwin	14 64		\$1,499	27
Purrington, Daniel	47 13			
1070			_	
1950		Sanphy, Roland	17	18
Gile, Harriet	\$152 38	Carder, Roy Heirs	16	58
Hanson, Lewis R.	102 54	,,		
Nelson, James T.	25 74		9/21	00
			\$431	02
Rolfe, Winthrop J.	117 40			

UNCOLLECTED PROPERTY TAX

1952		1952 YIELD TAXES	
Fernald & Hansen	\$73 00	Herbert Perry and	A 4 70
		Walter Greene	\$ 4 56
		Thomas Wry	93 00
		Frank Pike, Jr.	100 20
		H. N. Farrin	210 00
			\$407 76

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Collector of Taxes of the Town of Conway for the year ending December 31, 1952 and find them correct. All amounts collected have been paid the Treasurer with overpayments as noted.

NEIL C. CATES

WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG

Auditors

TREASURER'S REPORT

RECEIPTS

KECEIPI	2			
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1952			\$94,291	56
Temporary loan 80,000.00				
less interest 677.99	\$79,322	01		
Alfred F. Lowd (collector)	317,926	82		
John B. Reed (collector, North				
Conway Water precinct)	682	57		
Leon A. Shirley, Clerk	15,456	83		
Selectmen	37,951	23		
Municipal Court	388	38		
Total Receipts			\$451,727	84
				-
Grand Total			\$546,019	40
PAYMEN	ITS			
As per Selectmen's orders			\$476,062	70
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1953			\$69,956	70
DETAIL OF R	ECEIPTS			
F. W. Horne Co., \$40,000.00 less	Somit 10			
interest of \$374.99			\$39,625	01
F. W. Home Co., \$40,000.00 less			400,020	-
interest of \$302.00			39,697	00
Municipal Court			388	
Alfred F. Lowd, Collector				
1952 Polls, regular	\$ 3,176	00		
1951 Polls, regular	232			
1950 Polls, regular	28			
1949 and previous years	18			
1952 Head taxes	9,607	00		
1952 Penalties	92			
1951 Head taxes	1,000	00		
1951 Penalties	98			
1952 Property	293,000			
1952 Interest on property	75			
1952 Yield tax	2,402	68		
	,			

1951 Yield tax	391 6	31
1951 Interest on yield tax	2 4	13
1952 National Bank stock tax	1 (00
1951 Property	65 7	76
1951 Interest on property	3 9	5
1950 Yield tax	20 0	00
Tax sale	61 4	17
Interest on tax sale	2 0	00
1951 Taxes redeemed	5,964 1	.9
1951 Interest and cost	141 3	39
1950 Taxes redeemed	1,026 8	80
1950 Interest and cost	115 1	.5
1951 Polls and Head taxes redeemed	1 70 0	0
1952 Taxes redeemed after sale	331 5	54
-		\$317,927 32
- 1 - 2 - 1 (5 11 - 11 - 11		φ311,921 32
John B. Reed (Collector North		
Conway Water Precinct)	A=0= (0.
1951 Taxes redeemed	\$595 4	
1951 Interest on taxes	13 2	
1950 Taxes redeemed	69 1	
1950 Interest on taxes	4 6	4
··· :·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$682 57
Leon A. Shirley, Clerk		
1952 Auto permits	\$14,226 1	4
1951 Auto permits	52 7	5
1953 Auto permits	125 4	0
1952 Dog licenses	841 0	0
1951 Dog licenses	18 0	0
1952 Taxi licenses	179 5	0
Vital statistics	3 0	0
Filing fees	16 0	0
-		\$15,456 83
Selectmen		720,200 03
Trust funds	\$ 300 00	0
Sale of town property	3,871 2	
Reimbursement to summer	14,544 39	
	,	

Reimbursement to parks i.e., Hubbard		
& Davis town forest	1,623	50
Reimbursement to winter	18	64
Reimbursement to insurance	168	50
Business licenses and permits	380	00
Reimbursement to public forest		
lands	570	12
Vital statistics	35	00
Reimbursement to old age assistance	537	67
National forest reserve fund	14	60
Interest and dividends tax	10,379	82
Reimbursement to fire	41	00
Reimbursement from Road Toll	661	40
Pistol and firearms permits	27	00
Reimbursement to garage equipment	84	00
Railroad tax	3,846	89
Reimbursement to 1949 business	2	23
2% of Head tax	21	10
Yield tax deposits	628	58
Reimbursement to F.I.C.A.	69	37
Reimbursement to town office expense	4	.20.
Reimbursement to 1951 business	2	00

\$37,951 23

Respectfully submitted,

MELLEN B. BENSON,

Treasurer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Treasurer of the Town of Conway for the year ending December 31, 1952 and find them correct with proper vouchers on file for all disbursements and the balance of \$69,956.70 deposited with the Carroll County Trust Company.

NEIL C. CATES.

WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG

Auditors

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

For the Year Ending December 31, 1952

Debit		
1951 Auto permits issued, Series		
numbers 45422 to 45450		
242601 to 242614	\$111	86
1952 Auto permits issued, Series		
numbers 44210 to 46122	14,167	03
1953 Auto permits issued, Series		
numbers 46301 to 46312	125	40
Dog licenses issued, 1951	42	00
Dog licenses issued, 1952	817	00
Taxi licenses issued, 1952	179	50
Filing fees	16	00
-		

\$15,458 79

Credit

Paid to Treasurer Refund on auto permit \$15,453 83 4 96

\$15,458 79

LEON A. SHIRLEY,
Town Clerk

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Town Clerk of the Town of Conway for the year ending December 31, 1952, and find them correct. All cash received has been paid to the Treasurer.

NEIL C. CATES
WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG
Auditors

North Conway Loan & Banking Co.

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

North Conway, New Hampshire

The Carroll County Trust Co.

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Member Federal Reserve System

Conway, New Hampshire



The Presidential Inn

IN THE WHITE MOUNTAINS
CONWAY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

In the heart of scenic wonders and summer sports

Modest American Plan Rates

Transportation for our guests

The REGION ROOM for cocktail service

BEAUTIFUL ROOMS

EXCELLENT FOOD

Write for particulars or reservations

A WORD BY YOUR SELECTMEN IN EXPLANATION:

It has been a common complaint that the Town Report did not give a clear picture to the general public. It is our desire to put a better picture before you, thus this effort to correct this failing.

This year we have combined all highway items under one heading. The former breakdown of Winter, Summer and General Expenses of the highway department only tended to add confusion and in reality was very repetitious. Now when you read the items listed, it will represent the total amount for that item for the year, which we feel is what the public is interested in.

Both Town Road Aid and Class IV Urban joint accounts are handled by the Town Highway Department in so far as the work done is concerned. The money is held by the State Treasurer and upon presentation of payrolls by the Town to the State Highway Department, a reimbursement is paid from these accounts back to the Town Highway Department.

On State Aid Construction, all work is put out to bid. The awarding of bids is up to the joint agreement of the State Highway Department and the Selectmen. From this point on the job is handled by a resident engineer from the State Staff.

Highways and Bridges

Complete Account for Year

Appropriation	\$50,000 00
Reimbursements, exclusive of gas tax	14,647 03
Reimbursements on gas tax	661 40
	\$65,308 43
	φυσ,000 4c

Expenditures

Labor	\$28,920	75
Hired equipment	5,194	66
Parts and supplies	14,210	22

Gas and oil	4,674 22
Tar, all purposes	5,950 03
Light and power	950 64
Express	95 07
Telephone	178 85
Signs and signals	170 21
Gravel	729 20
Salt	1,350 76
	\$62,424 61
Unexpended	2,883 82

\$65,308 43

SWIFT RIVER BRIDGE BREAKDOWN INCLUDED IN ABOVE FIGURES

Labor	\$4,461 20
Material and supplies	3,050 06
Total cost of rebuilding	\$7,511 26

JOINT HIGHWAY PROJECTS WITH STATE

Appropriation T.R.A. town's share	\$1,009 35	
Paid State Treasurer		\$1,009 35
Appropriation Class IV Urban	\$4,070 00	
Paid State Treasurer		\$4,070 00
Appropriated State Aid		
Construction	\$10,000 00	
Paid State Treasurer		\$10,000 00

General Expenses of Administration

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES Appropriation \$7	
Appropriation	,550 00
Expenditures	
Randolph F. Seavey \$1,184 00	
Carroll A. Hill 1,177 50	
Earl A. Shirley 1,161 25	
Tax Collector 1,000 00	
Treasurer 400 00	
Town Clerk 300 00	
Office Clerk 1,957 57	*
Auditors 206 54	
Trustee of Trust Funds 25 00	
AH 473 00	
\$7,411 86	
Unexpended 138 14	
	7,550 00
TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Appropriation \$2	2.000 00
R E - L	2,000 00
Expenditures	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58	2,000 00
Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage \$ 991 09	2,000 00
Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00	2,000 00
Expenditures \$89.58	2,000 00
Expenditures \$89.58	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00 Rebinding Clerk's books 200 00	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00 Rebinding Clerk's books 200 00	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00 Rebinding Clerk's books 200 00 Clerk's expense 240 08 Tax Collector 77 97	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00 Rebinding Clerk's books 200 00 Clerk's expense 240 08 Tax Collector 77 97	2,000 00
Expenditures Printing \$ 89 58 Mileage 991 09 Meals 12 00 Registry of Deeds 43 40 Dues 7 00 Supplies 198 46 Hired labor 5 00 Rebinding Clerk's books 200 00 Clerk's expense 240 08 Tax Collector 77 97	2,000 00

ELECTION AND REGISTRATION

Appropriation			\$1,200 00
Expenditu	res		
Ballot clerks	\$ 309	00	
Moderator	66	75	
Assistant moderator	61	75	
Supervisors of Check List			
Burnell	388	84	
Farrington	160	48	
Printing and supplies	141	33	
Assistant town clerk	34	50	
Janitor	6	00	
Meals	10	00	
	\$1,178	65	
Unexpended	21	35	
			\$1,200 00
TOWN HALL AND OT	HER BUILT	DING	S
Appropriation	TER DOIL	,,,,	\$1,000 00
Expenditu	res		, _,
Lights	\$ 36	52	
Janitor	20	50	
Telephone	. 2	23	
Cleaning			
	26	00	
•			
Repairs	26 154		
•		80	
Repairs	154	80 05	
•	154 \$240	80 05	, .
Repairs	154 \$240	80 05	\$1,000 00
Repairs	154 \$240	80 05	\$1,000 00
Repairs	\$240 759	80 05	-
Repairs Unexpended OFFICE EXP	\$240 759	80 05	\$2,100 00
Repairs Unexpended OFFICE EXP	\$240 759	80 05	-
Repairs Unexpended OFFICE EXP	\$240 759	80 05	\$2,100 00

Expe	enditures	
Town reports	\$ 992 85	
Registry of Deeds	86 76	
Printing	11 55	
Lights	73 65	
Supplies	232 80	
Telephone	190 60	
Cleaning	84 00	
	\$1,672 21	
Unexpended	432 29	
~		\$2,104 50
		φ2,104 30
	DEPARTMENT	\$6 E00 00
Appropriation		\$6,500 00 227 00
Reimbursement		227 00
Available		\$6,727 00
	enditures	ψο,121 οσ
Salaries	\$6,316 81	
Fuel	46 82	
Telephone	272 70	
Lights	38 65	
Supplies	11 44	
Clothing	27 00	
Meals (for tramps)	10 00	
Other expenses	34 60	
Water	7 00	

	\$6,765 02	
Overdraft		38 02
		\$6,765 02

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Appropriation

Available

Reimbursement

\$2,000 00

\$2,041 00

41 00

Expenditure	es	
Conway Fire Department	\$931 5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
North Conway Fire Department	960 0	0
Center Conway Fire Department	11 0	0
Roger S. Burnell, warden	16 1	5
Leon Shirley, warden	41 2	0
L. T. Savard, warden	98 2	5
-	\$2,058 1	0
Overdraft	Ψ2,000 1	17 10
Ovordine		11 10
		\$2,058 10
Intorool	L	
Interest		
Appropriation		\$2,020 00
Expenditure		
Carroll County Trust Co.	\$240 0	
Merchants National Bank	520 0	
F. W. Horne Co.	677 9	_
	•	\$1,437 99
Unexpended balance		\$ 582 01
CASH ABATEM		
Homer W. Bradway	\$ 6 0	
Alfred F. Lowd	126 0	
Alfred F. Lowd	17 0	
Leon A. Shirley	1 6	
George A. Yeaton	7 9	
Leota P. E. Davis	40 6	
Bernard Lowd	82 6	
Carl A. and Florence Anderson	20 40 11 2:	
George Colbath	56 63	
Lewis Hanson	12 00	
Philip Andrews Merline L. Hatch	5 00	
E. R. and P. L. Walker	257 09	
Stephen C. Buzzell	7 00	
Alfred F. Lowd	7 50	
- Lowe	. 00	\$658 65
		φυσο 05

Indebtedness TEMPORARY LOANS

Borrowed in anticipation of taxes \$80,000 00 Paid F. W. Horne Co. through the Carroll County Trust Co. \$80,000 00 PAYMENT OF TOWN BONDS Town bonds outstanding April 1 and May 1, 1952 \$6,000 00 Appropriation for 1952 paid to the Merchants National Bank of \$4,000 00 Boston Appropriation for 1952 paid to Carroll County Trust Co. \$2,000 00

Payments to Other Governmental Divisions

Appropriation		\$24,477 40	
Paid County Treasurer in full	\$24,477 40		
PAYMENTS TO F	RECINCTS		
Center Conway Ligh	nting Precinct		
Appropriation		\$830 00	
Paid Treasurer	\$830 00		
North Conway Ligh	ting Precinct		
Appropriation		\$7,685 00	
Paid Treasurer	\$7,685 00		
Conway Village Fire Precinct			
Appropriation		\$17,074 42	
Paid Treasurer	\$17,074 42		
East Conway Fire District			
Appropriation		\$500 00	
Paid Treasurer	\$500 00		
SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Balance due 1951	\$80,972 30		
Appropriation 1952	154,230 17	•	
		\$235,202 47	

Expenditures

Paid Conway School District	\$174,972	30	
Due School District Dec. 31, 1952	60,230	17	
		\$235,202	47
Healtl	h		
HEALTH DEPA	RTMENT		
Appropriation		\$200	00
Unexpended	\$200	00	
VITAL STATI	STICS		
Appropriation		\$200	00
Reimbursement		38	00
		\$238	00
Expenditu	res		
Paid Leon Shirley	\$151	00	
Paid Dr. C. M. Wiggin	8	75	
Paid Dr. Charles Smith	22	=	
	\$181	75	
** 7 1	φ101 56		
Unexpended			
\$ *= "		\$238	00
TOWN DU	MP		
Appropriation		\$1,500	00
Reimbursement		40	00
			_
		\$1,540	00
Expenditu	res		
Labor	\$795	48	
Unexpended	744	52	
*		\$1,540	ሰበ
		φ1,040	00
1.1			
Librari	es :		
Appropriation		\$5,000	
Paid Ruth Kennett	,	\$5,000	00

Public Welfare

OLD AGE ASSISTANCE

	SSISTANCE :
Appropriation	\$16,000 00
Reimbursement	534 67
	\$16,534 67
Expend	
•	airores
Paid Treasurer, State of	
New Hampshire	\$12,765 65
Unexpended	3,769 02
	\$16 F24 6F
	\$16,534 67
TOWN	POOR
Appropriation	\$9,000 00
	122 71
Reimbursement	122 (1
	\$9,122 71
Expend	ditures
Food	\$3,870 68
Rent	240 96
	69 56
Clothing	
Fuel	308 33
Lights	143 64
Insurance	41 34
Hospital and medical	5,041 04
Convalescent and boarding hom	·
Convaioscont and boarding non	
	\$12,091 02
~	
Overdraft	2,968 31
e second	\$12,091 02
COLDIE	D/C AID
	R'S AID
Appropriation	\$1,500 00
Expen	ditures
Food	\$ 393 94
Rent	162 00
	* 3 % % * 12 ±

Clothing	25 05	
Lights	33 91	
Hospital and medical	1,568 85	
	44.100.55	* * 5 * * * * * * * * *
Overdraft	\$2,183 75	683 75
Overdraft	_	003 75
		\$2,183 75
INSURANC	E	
Appropriation	_	\$2,300 00
Reimbursement		168 50
	-	
		\$2,468 50
Expenditure		
A. D. Davis & Son, Inc.	\$2,244 68	
Federal Postal Employees Assoc.	38 20	
Unexpended	185 62	
1 - 1		***
•		\$2,468 50
		72,200
MUNICIPAL CO	OURT	
Appropriation	OURT	\$400 00
	DURT	ige estilia
Appropriation	OURT .	\$400 00 388 38
Appropriation Reimbursement		\$400 00
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure	es ·	\$400 00 388 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene	- \$\$ \$400 00	\$400 00 388 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure	es ·	\$400 00 388 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene	- \$\$ \$400 00	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended DOG LICENS	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended DOG LICENS Received from Town Clerk	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended DOG LICENS Received from Town Clerk Expenditure	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended DOG LICENS Received from Town Clerk Expenditure Paid Leon Shirley	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38
Appropriation Reimbursement Expenditure Paid L. Hamlin Greene Unexpended DOG LICENS Received from Town Clerk Expenditure	\$400 00 388 38	\$400 00 388 38 \$788 38

Leon Chick	6 00	
	\$138 30	
Balance	720 70	
	\$859 0	0
Recreati	ion	
DAMAGE AND		
Appropriation	\$225 0	0
Expenditu		
Paid Greene & Greene, retainer	\$225 00	
PARKS AND PLAY	CDOUNDS	
Appropriation	\$450 O	n
Expenditu	·	
North Conway Park	\$250.00	
Redstone Park	142 97	
Center Conway Park	50 00	
Conway Village Park	192 97	
	\$635 94	
Overdraft	185 9	4
		-
	\$635	4
CONWAY VILLAGE PAI	RK COMMISSION	
January 1,		
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1952	\$261 2	28
May 6, Arthur Jackson, hedge to se	t out \$22 00	
June 2, Carlos Brown, labor	2 00	
June 26, Arthur Potter, vigoro	15 00	
July 18, Leavitt Lowd, labor and		
trucking of leaves, etc.	5 00	
Oct. 3, Clifford Upham, care of par	rk 24 75	
Oct. 27, Arthur Jackson, loan \$7,		
labor \$7	14 00	
•		

Oct. 30, Western Auto Store, grass seed	69	•	
Nov. 5, Clifford Upham, labor	3 00		
Bank charges	1 55		
			. :
Total		\$87	99
Balanca	_	\$173	20

IRENE C. GRINDLE,
Treasurer

Unclassified

TAXES BOUGHT BY TOWN

At tax sale of Alfred F. Lowd, 1952 \$9,405 74 At tax sale of John B. Reed, 1952 713 28

\$10,119 02

Report of Police Department

Cases brought to Municipal Court by the Police Department consisted of the following offenses:

Speeding Driving under the influence of liquor Operating without a license Failure to keep to right No inspection
Operating without a license Failure to keep to right No inspection
Failure to keep to right
No inspection
Careless and negligent operation
Refusing to stop for officer
Reckless driving
No registration
Crossing unbroken yellow line
Drunk and disorderly
Assault

Besides court cases our records show:

- 194 Warnings for less violent actions
- 153 Courtesy tickets issued
- 56 Motor vehicle accidents investigated
- 91 Motorists given aid
- 16 Criminal investigations
- 41 Drunks, locked up or taken home
- 91 Tramps lodged at Police Station
- 12 Family disputes where police were called
- 10 Requests to try and locate certain persons
 - 5 Requests to try to find missing persons
 - 8 Requests to check on prowlers
- 10 Trips to State Hospital or County Jail
- 23 Doors unlocked (business places after closing hours)
- 446 Answers to information requests
- 553 Telephone calls received asking for information or assistance

Also, many motor vehicle check-ups, numerous defective equipment tags issued, and several cases of stolen or misplaced bicycles recovered.

Outside of our regular duties of patrolling, checking, investigating, and working on motor vehicle law violations, was duty at Town Meeting, Caucus, Primary and general elections, political meetings, school meeting and graduation, parades, funerals, and special traffic duty during the skiing season.

In the last year we have used two full-time officers, plus special work of several other officers, as for example we employed a day officer to work in North Conway village for several weeks last summer during our heaviest traffic and with very good results. This police work should be continued another summer and for Conway village also. I recommend that we plan for this when we vote on our police appropriation this year.

Members of the Conway Police Department are:

Raymond W. Bragg, Chief of Police Berkely Hosmer, Regular Officer Stetson Archibald, Special Officer Joseph W. Rancourt, Special Officer Arthur Seavey, Special Officer J. Phillip Roberts, Special Officer Wylie L. Apte, Special Officer Alfred Lowd, Special Officer John McLellan, Special Officer Robert Tripp, Special Officer Norman Eastman, Special Officer

This does not include officers appointed for duty at certain areas such as the Skimobile, Red Cross swimming area, etc., or for duty under Civil Defense planning.

My sincere thanks and appreciation are due to my fellow officers, the local Fire Departments, the State Police, the Motor Vehicle Department, the Sheriff's Department, and many other organizations and individuals from whom I have received aid and co-operation.

RAYMOND W. BRAGG, Chief of Police

REPORT OF PUBLIC LIBRARIES

REPORT OF CENTER CONWAY LIBRARY

Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1952 Received from fines	\$12 86 8 89	
		\$21 75
Expenditur	es	
Paid for incidentals	\$1 77	
Paid for books	3 80	
,) ~		5 57
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1952		\$16 18
Resource	\$	
Volumes owned Jan. 1, 1952	3,810	
Added by purchase	25 10	
Added by gifts		
		3,845
Discarded or lost	-	24
Volumes owned Dec. 31, 1952		3,821
Circulatio	n	
Fiction	1,029	
Juvenile	304	
Miscellaneous	118	
Magazines	396	
Total circulation		1,847

GERTRUDE A. SNOW,
Librarian

CONWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Report for the Year Ending	December 31,	1952
Cash on hand Jan. 1, 1952	\$123 80	
Received:		
Fines	180 05	
D.P.S. rentals	103 18	
Non-resident cards	21 25	
Books lost or destroyed	8 32	
Gifts		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	85	
The state of the s	. 70	
Walter White 1	. 00	
	57 55	
All other sources	37 44	
Total		\$531 59
Paid:		
Books	\$142 00	
Books for D.P.S.	61 80	
Periodicals	76 90	
P.O. and telephone rents	35 71	
Supplies	15 74	
Postage	10 28	
Shelf labels and holders	26 17	
Incidentals	11 45	
Total		\$380 85
Cash on hand Dec. 31, 1952	. —	\$151 54
Resources:		
Volumes owned Jan. 1, 1952	8,406	
Volumes added by purchase	318	
Volumes added by gifts	87	
		8,811
Deduct volumes lost or discarded		278
Total volumes owned Dec. 31,	1952	8,533
Services:		
Volumes adult fiction owned		8,043
Volumes adult non-fiction loaned		3,415



EASTERN SLOPE INN

Chalet and Cottages

NORTH CONWAY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

SUMMER SEASON OF 1953 JUNE THROUGH OCTOBER

On the Premises

Tennis Court—Swimming Pool
Glass Dance Terrace
Currier & Ives Cocktail Lounge
Croquet Court—Putting Green
Shuffleboard
Bowling-on-the-green

Special Diversions including

Hiking and Mountain Climbing Picnic Parties and Straw Rides

Within three blocks of the Inn

Golf Course—Motion Picture Theatre
Shopping Center

Summer Theatre, July 17 through Labor Day

The White Mountain Headquarters for Summer and Winter Sports

For information concerning reservations, write at once or phone to LESTER B. SPRAGUE, Proprietor, North Conway, New Hampshire



CRANMORE SKIMOBILE

THE ONLY ONE IN THE WORLD

14 SLOPES AND TRAILS . . 1000 PASSENGERS PER HOUR WHERE THE WHOLE FAMILY CAN SKI

SKI SHOP OPEN DECEMBER 12, 1953 EATING HOUSE SUMMER SEASON — MAY 30 TO OCTOBER 13

NORTH CONWAY, NEW HAMPSHIRE

PHILIP A. ROBERTSON, Manager

Vo	lumes	chil	dren'	s ho	nke

3,492

Total circulation

14,950 4,321

Reading room attendance

ALICE S. POLLARD,

Librarian

REPORT OF THE CONWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUSTEES January 1, 1952 to December 31, 1952

Receipts

Balance	\$188 21
Clarence Eastman Trust Fund	32 89
Received from Town Treasurer	5,000 00

Total \$5,221 10

Expenditures

Salaries	\$2,550 79
Repairs	380 53
Insurance	90 00
Fuel and lights	943 14
Books and periodicals	695 02
Incidentals	254 13
Balance	307 49

Total \$5,221 10

Trust Funds

William K. Eastman Fund	\$1,194 91
Clarence Eastman Fund	2,221 26
Conway Public Library Trust Fund	725 66

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Trustees of the Conway Public Library and find them correct with proper vouchers for amounts paid out and balance of cash on hand on deposit with the Carroll County Trust Company, including funds in trust.

NEIL C. CATES

WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG

Auditors

REPORT OF FOREST FIRE WARDENS

Once again we are about to enter another forest fire season and once again your town forest fire warden is asking you to be careful of fires in our woodlands and along our roadsides. There is nothing more displeasing to the eye than an area of blackened waste. Nine out of ten of these blackened areas are caused by You and You. It is only with your co-operation that we can prevent such an area in our town. A great part of the men and women of this area depend on timber for their weekly pay check, and by you and you being careless, these people are being deprived of a living. We can't even try to prevent fires caused by lightning, but the number of fires caused by this agent is very small. It is you as a smoker, as a debris burner — you as a careless person, who can do a great deal in preventing this most shameful waste of our natural resources.

You can help by making sure your smoking material is out — DEAD OUT, your incinerator is air tight, the area around it is cleaned of all burnable material, that you have had it inspected by your forest fire warden, that you have asked for and received a permit to burn from your forest fire warden. By doing these things the number of fires are going to be fewer and you will have woodlands to hunt in, to have picnics in, to be able to fish the stream. You will also be proud of your green mountainsides. By not doing this you will not enjoy yourself at all. It is not too long ago that most of us can still remember the fall of 1947, and we all know that most of these fires during that period could have been prevented if everyone was careful. So, it is only You and You that can prevent this most shameful waste of our woodland by this common enemy — FIRE.

Please remember it is a proud record for you to say that my town had no woods fires this past year and it is only through you and you that this goal can be reached. So, please help us to prevent forest fires.

1952 Forest Fire Record

Number of fires, 1; acreage burned one-tenth acre; number of permits issued, 97.

Forest Fire Warden L. T. SAVARD SR.

District Chief ROBERT B. SMITH

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

Cal	!	I D		
Sch	100	l D	oa	ra

Katharine D. Reed North Conway Term Expires 1953 Robert H. Kennett Conway Term Expires 1953 Harold W. Thorne Center Conway Term Expires 1954 Ellis W. McKeen Term Expires 1954 Conway Arthur H. Furber Term Expires 1955 North Conway Term Expires 1955 Edith Perkins Center Conway

Moderator

Burnham B. Davis Conway

Clerk

Neil C. Cates North Conway

Treasurer

Roger O. Rand Conway

Auditors

Charles E. Poole North Conway Herbert C. Lovejoy Conway

Superintendent

David Appleton Conway

School Nurse

Julia T. Cox, R.N. Conway

Attendance Officer

Isabelle Hallowell Conway

School Board's Estimate for 1953-54

Administration		
Salaries of district officers	\$ 1,040 0	00
Superintendent's salary		
(local share)	3,626 1	
Tax for state-wide supervision	1,622 0	0
Salaries of other administrative		
personnel	2,832 0	0
Supplies and other expenses	2,318 9	0
		\$11,439 05
Instruction		
Salaries of teachers	\$121,300 0	0
Books and other instructional aids	4,500 0	
Scholars' supplies	5,500 0	
Salaries of clerical assistants	684 0	
Other instructional expense	4,000 0	•
Other histractional expense	4,000 0	_
		\$135,984 00
		4100,001 00
Operation of School Plant		
Salaries of janitors	\$11,225 0	3/
Fuel	7,000 0	
Water, lights and expenses	4,000 0	0
		-
		\$22,225 00
Maintenance of School Plant		
Repairs and replacements	\$8,000 0	0
repund and reprocesses		_
		\$8,000 00
Auxiliary Activities		
Health supervision	\$ 2,745 8	n
Transportation	12,626 8	
Special fund activities	1,500 0	
opecial runu activities		-
		\$16,872 60
		410,012 00

Paral Change				
Fixed Charges Retirement	\$ 7,788	60		
Insurance	2,999			
Insurance			\$10,787	60
			\$10,767	00
Capital Outlay				
Additions and improvements				
to property	\$ 1,900			
Equipment	4,500			
Payments into capital reserve fund	20,000	00		
			\$26,400	00
Debt and Interest				
Payments of principal of debt	\$4,000	00		
Payments of interest on debt	480	00		
			\$4,480	00
Adult Education	4000	00		
Adult education	\$300			
			\$300	00
Special Articles				
Contingency fund	\$2,000	00		
- Continue of the continue of	1-,		\$2,000	00
			Ψ2,000	
Total Payments			\$238,488	25
Estimated Income				
Federal aid	\$ 1,200	00		
State aid — equalization	5,000			
Area vocational	1,000			
Tuitions — elementary	4,900			
Tuitions — high school	54,000			
Other	1,000			
Total Receipts	\$67,100	00		
Current Appropriation	170,388	25		
Total			\$238,488	25

Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1952 RECEIPTS

MEGEN 13				
Federal aid				
Agriculture and home				
economics	\$ 3,172	31		
National school lunch	4,348	50		
Veterans training	2,179	38		
State aid				
Equalization	8,323	64		
Area vocational (secondary)	2,802	41		
Local taxation — current				
appropriation	140,972	30		
Other sources				
Elementary school tuitions	5,070	00		
Secondary school tuitions	29,172	60		
Other	1,106	28		
Total net receipts from				
all sources			\$197,147	42
Cash on hand at beginning of year,				
July 1, 1951			3,329	38
Grand total net receipts			\$200,476	80

PAYMENTS

	High School	Elementary Schools		
Administration				
Salaries of district				
officers	\$ 427 05	\$667 95		
Superintendent's salary				
(local share)	1,165 54	1,823 03		
Tax for state-wide				
supervision	382 50	1,147 50		

Supplies and expenses	753	14	1,189	84
Instruction				
Teachers' salaries	38,244	47	51,010	49
Principals' salaries	4,400		,	
Books and other	ŕ			
instructional aids	1,434	67	1,537	69
Scholars' supplies	3,137	47	1,970	83
Salaries of clerical				
assistants	129	38		
Supplies and other				
expenses	1,820	98	1,439	77
Operation of				
School Plant				
Salaries of janitors	4,326	24	4,599	20
Fuel	3,297			
Water, lights, etc	2,450	15	1,469	21
Maintenance of				
School Plant				
Repairs and replace-				
ments	2,909	18	3,894	01
Auxiliary Activities				
Health supervision	1,286	88	934	30
Transportation	4,312			
Special activities and	ŕ			
special funds	880	38	298	37
School lunch	1,897	62	2,450	88
Fixed Charges				
Retirement	2,206	92	3,486	56
Insurance	1,415		•	
Total net				
current expenses			+\$88,611	

699 66

1,094 34

Salaries of other administrative personnel

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay						
Lands and new						
buildings	498	00 +	1,502	00 =	2,000	00
New equipment	1,638	91 +	1,953	79 =	3,592	70
Payments into capital						
reserve fund					20,000	00
Debt and Interest						
Principal of debt					4,000	00
Interest on debt					640	00
Adult Education						
Veterans training progra	am				1,841	30
Other adult education					413	62
Total net pay- ments for all						
purposes	\$79,714	57+\$9	92,067	31=\$3	198,676	80
Cash on hand at end of	year					
(June 30, 1952)					1,800	00

BALANCE SHEET, JUNE 30, 1952

\$200,476 80

Grand total net payments

Assets		
Cash on hand June 30, 1952	\$ 1,800 00	
Accounts due to district		
d. from others	1,200 00	
Capital reserves: (held by		
trustees)	30,000 00	
Total assets		\$33,000 00
Excess of liabilities over assets		25,000 00
Grand total		\$58,000 00
		,,

Liabilities

Capital reserve Notes and bonds outstanding \$30,000 00 28,000 00

Total liabilities

Total net income plus cash on

\$58,000 00

ARTHUR H. FURBER E. W. McKEEN R. H. KENNETT EDITH C. PERKINS H. W. THORNE KATHARINE D. REED

School Board

Explanation of differences between net expenditures and gross transactions

Receipts

Total liet income plus cash on	
hand July 1, 1951	\$200,476 80
In and out transactions between districts,	
transfers to or from building or	
other accounts	\$1,529 44
Total gross income	\$202,006 24
Payments	
Total net payments plus cash on	
hand June 30, 1952	\$200,476 80
Transfers to or from building	
or other accounts	1,529 44
Total gross payments	\$202,006 24

COMPARATIVE BUDGETS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CONWAY, N. H.

нісн ѕсноог

Instruction Teachers' salaries Rock and other instructional oids	Expenditures 1951-1952 \$42,644 47	Estimated Expenditures 1952-1953 \$ 51,600 00	Estimated Expenditures 1953-1954 \$ 57,200 00 9,417 00
Scholars' supplies Salaries of clerical assistants Supplies and other expenses Organization of School Plant	3,137 47 3,137 47 129 38 1,820 98	2,414 00 600 00 2,200 00	2,500 00 684 00 2,200 00
Salaries of janitors Fuel Water, lights and supplies	4,326 24 3,297 36 2,450 15	5,000 00 4,300 00 2,500 00	5.225 00 4,000 00 2,500 00
Repairs and replacements Auxiliary Activities Health Supervision Transportation	2,909 18 1,286 88 4,312 52	2,500 00 877 50 5,100 00	4,000 00 945 00 6,150:00
Special activities and special funds School lunch Fixed Charges Retirement Insurance	. 880 38 1,897 62 2,206 92 1,415 55	1,300 00 3,066 26 1,545 00	1,500 · 00 3,560 · 00 1,600 · 00

2,900 00 1,700 00	300 00 \$99,381 00	Estimated Expenditures 1953-1954	\$64,100 00 2,083 00 3,000 00 1,800 00	6,000 00 3,000 00 1,500 00 4,000 00
1,000 00 4,200 00	\$90,262 76	Estimated Expenditures 1952-1953	\$57,600 00 1,987 50 2,586 00 1,800 00	5,100 00 2,500 00 1,450 00 3,500 00
498 00 1,638 91 1,841 30	413 62 \$78,541 60	ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Expenditures 1951-1952	\$51,017 49 1,537 69 1,970 83 1,439 77	4,599 20 2,627 11 1,469 21 3,894 01
Capital Outlay Lands and new buildings New equipment Additions and improvements to buildings Adult Education Veterans' training program	Other adult education Total for High School	ELI	Teachers' salaries Books and other instructional aids Scholars' supplies Supplies and other expenses	Operation of School Plant Salaries of janitors Fuel Water, lights and supplies Maintenance of School Plant Repairs and replacements

1,800 00 6,476 80	4,228 60 1,399 00	1,600 00	\$101,188 20	Estimated Expenditures 1953-1954 1,040 00 3,626 15 1,622 00 2,832 00 2,318 90
1,300 00 6,500 00 200 00	3,970 00 1,350 76	1,000 00	\$91,144 26	Estimated Expenditures 1952-1953 1,020 00 3,269 70 1,530 00 2,549 20 2,294 25
934 30 5,688 67 298 37 2,450 88	3,486 56 1,281 77	1,502 00 1,953 79	\$86,144 65	Expenditures 1951-1952 1,095 00 2,988 57 1,530 00 1,794 00 1,942 98
			•	÷.,
Auxiliary Activities Health supervision Transportation Special activities and special funds School lunch	Fixed Charges Retirement Insurance	Capital Outlay Lands and new buildings New equipment Additions and improvements to buildings	Total for Elementary Schools	Administration Salaries of district officers Superintendent's salary (local share) Tax for state-wide supervision Salaries of other administrative personnel Supplies and expenses

Contingency fund			2,000 00	00	2,000 00
Debt and Interest Principal of debt Interest on debt Payments into capital reserve fund		4,000 00 640 00 20,000 00	4,000 00 560 00 20,000 00	000	4,000 00 480 00 20,000 00
		\$33,990 55	\$37,223 15	155	\$37,919 05
Grand Total		\$198,676 80	\$218,630 17	17	\$238,488 25
CON	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	DISTRIC	L		
	LUNCH PROGRAMS	CRAMS	North	Center	
	Kennett	Conway	Conway	Conway	Total
	H. S.	Elem.	Elem.	Elem.	
Meals served (children)	29,754	12,921	12,916	10,955	66,546

	Total	66,546	8,113	2,452	72,111	\$1,994 72	15,499 30	938 65
	Conway	Elem. 10,955	440	773	12,168	\$ 97 22	2,329 00	143 35
	North Conway	Elem. 12.916	570	1,245	14,731	\$480 62	3,229 00	232 80
RAMS	Conway	Elem.	306	434	13,661	\$ 571 68	2,502 80	117 30
LUNCH PROGRAMS	Kennett	H. S.	1,797		31,551	\$ 845 20	7,438 50	
		Mal Children	Meals served (adults)	Meals served free	Total	RECEIPTS	Cash on hand, June 50, 1551 Lunch sales, children	Lunch sales, adults

	Food reimbursement, Federal	1,897 62	847 56	68 206	693 44	4,346 51
	District appropriation	501 67				501 6
	Miscenaneous income	1,290 28		6 18	390 63	1,690 45
	Total	\$12,418 47	\$4,042 70	\$4,856 49	\$3,653 64	\$24,971 30
	EXPENDITURES					
	Food	7,830 30	2,470 72	3,286 66	2,472 36	16,060 04
	Labor	2,966 44	1,383 00	1,174 02	961 75	6.485 21
	Equipment	518 33	12 90	43 47		574 70
	Other expenditures	490 63	119 37	99 24	122 48	831 72
-						
70	Total	\$11,805 70	\$3,985 99	\$4,603 39	\$3,556 59	\$23,951 67
	Balance	\$ 612 77	\$ 56 71	\$ 56 71 \$ 253 10 \$ 97 05	\$ 97 05	\$1,019 63

School Treasurer's Report

for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1952

Cash on hand July 1, 1951			\$3,329	38
Received from Selectmen				
Current appropriation	\$140,972	30		
Received from State Treasurer				
State funds	11,126	05		
Federal funds	7,520	81		
Received directly from Federal	·			
agencies	2,179	38		
Received from tuitions	34,242			
Received from all other sources	2,635			
Total receipts			\$198,676	86
•				
Total amount available for fiscal year			\$202,006	24
Less School Board orders paid			200,206	24
Balance on hand June 30, 1952			\$ 1,800	00
	ROCER	0	RAND,	
	ROGER	ι Ο.	141111,	
			ict Treasur	er

July 3, 1952

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that we have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Conway, N. H., of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1952 and find them correct in all respects.

CHARLES E. POOLE H. C. LOVEJOY

Auditors

July 16, 1952

ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL REPORT

September 1, 1952 - January 31, 1953

Receipts		
Football	\$ 460 25	
Basketball	308 80	
Other receipts**	1,224 01	
Total receipts		\$1,993 06
Expenditures		
Football	\$935 75	
Basketball	161 91	
Other expenses*	915 59	
Total expenditures		\$2,013 25
Deficit carried over to second		

20 19

* Includes music, transportation, telephone, rings, and equipment.

semester

** Includes sale of activities tickets, music concert, and special events.

Report of Superintendent

To the Citizens of Conway:

SCHOOL BUILDING NEEDS

Our old, educationally obsolete, elementary school buildings have served us well, and now we have reached the critical point in our school building needs. There are many ways of solving our school building problem. But surely there is a best way — and that way should be determined by all the members of our community through a united effort and with a common purpose to invest, within our financial means to support it, in the kind of schools that will provide the best opportunities for learning in a safe and healthful environment.

The North Conway Elementary School is completely inadequate for educational purposes. The continued use of this building will, in the next few years, require unusually and unwarranted large sums of money in upkeep and repair.

The Conway Elementary School classrooms are critically overcrowded, nor do we have enough of these small classrooms to take care of the needs of our increasing elementary enrollment. This year we will be faced with the problem of not having a sufficient number of classrooms for the entering first grade in Conway.

TEACHERS

"I believe that the teacher is the most important person in American Society. There should be more of him, and he should be better paid." This statement was made by General Dwight D. Eisenhower in a report to Columbia University Alumni.

In order to keep our good experienced teachers and make provisions for the employment of new teachers we will need to adopt a salary schedule at least equal to those of communities in our state comparable to ours. We can no longer be the training schools for inexperienced teachers without detrimental effects to the continuity of a good school program, since the factor that most determines the quality of our educational system is directly attributable to the kind of teaching staff we have. The largest percentage increase in our school budgetary program for 1953-1954 is reflected in teachers' salaries.

SCHOOL PROGRAM

Provisions have been made to revise the time schedule at Kennett High School to enable pupils to spend more time in class work under the direct supervision and guidance of their teachers. There will be fewer periods during the day, but the periods will be longer. This will eliminate the large study hall situation where 125 pupils were supervised by one teacher who could at best help only a small fraction of this number.

I'd like to call your attention to the forthcoming four-page "educational supplement" depicting many phases of our school program. It will be included in a March issue of the North Conway Reporter.

IN-SERVICE EDUCATION

Several of our teachers are availing themselves of the opportunity for professional growth through in-service educational training programs. These educational courses are sponsored by the New Hampshire State Department of Education in co-operation with our teacher-training institutions.

Such courses as Reading, Arithmetic in the Elementary School, Guidance and Psychology of Learning have been offered in recent years. This second semester course in "Evaluation of Learning" will enable teachers to study and re-examine the goals of education, and in light of these goals to create learning situations that will aid in the fullest potential development of each child, and to chart and report pupil progress to parents in a clear and meaningful way.

SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM

The school lunch program has become an integral part of

our total school program. Although we are operating under the handicap of limited space, we are fulfilling a definite need in providing well balanced, nutritious hot lunches to a great many of our children at a bare minimum cost of twenty-five cents. This reduced cost is due to the subsidy of six cents per meal received from federal sources and to the large amounts of surplus foods allocated to our program. Some of the foods received this year are: orange juice, hams, bacon, eggs, butter, and turkeys.

A complete financial report of the lunch program will be found elsewhere in this report.

I want to call your attention to a report by Mr. Paul Mayerson. We have made some real progress in our effort to provide a broad and rich program of music education to all our children.

I want to take this opportunity to express my appreciation to the Conway School Board for their assistance in the administration of our schools.

DAVID APPLETON

REPORT OF SCHOOL HEALTH PROGRAM

I hereby submit my report of the physical examinations and clinics held in the Town of Conway for the year 1951-1952.

Two hundred twenty-eight physical examinations were done. These included first grade pupils who had not been examined at the pre-school clinics, all sixth grade pupils, and all pupils participating in sports. The school doctor made no charge for heart examinations of the elementary school boys who played basketball. In January, April, and October Treatment Centers were held at the Community Center in North Conway where twelve children had the exercises checked that had been given them at the Orthopedic Clinics.

In January, thirty-six pupils from the North Conway Elementary school received vaccinations or immunizations at the Well-Child Conference, and in May thirteen children from the Conway Elementary school received similar treatments.

Our May Chest X-ray Clinic was held at Kennett High School and sixty-six X-rays were taken.

Last May in Conway and North Conway we had our first pre-school round-up for the coming first graders. This Clinic was sponsored by the P.T.A.'s. The doctors made the physical examinations and talked over any defects found with each mother. The dentist examined the children's teeth and referred those with dental defects to their family dentist. The school nurse tested the eyes and talked with the mothers about having the eyes examined by an oculist before entering school. Most of the defects found were taken care of before the children entered school in September.

I consider these Clinic-Conferences one of the most valuable of our school projects and they will be held this year in Conway, North Conway, and Center Conway. We would like to encourage all parents to take advantage of them.

I wish to express my sincere appreciation for the assistance and help rendered by the doctors, dentists, PTA members, School Board, and teachers to make these Clinics possible, and I hope the Clinics this spring will be an even greater success.

JULIA T. COX, R.N. School Nurse

FACULTY AND PUPIL ENROLLMENT KENNETT HIGH SCHOOL

George T. Davidson, Jr., Supervising Principal
Frank J. Watson, Assistant Principal
Karl G. Seidenstuecker, Director of Athletics
Mrs. Therna M. Sanborn, Social Studies
Mrs. Priscilla A. Cravedi, Home Economics
Mrs. Daphne W. Merrill, Head of English Department
Mrs. Wanda Pennett, Foreign Languages
Hollis G. Robbins, Industrial Arts

Miss Deborah Goldman, English
Miss Lucille Leavitt, Mathematics
Richard Stevens, Auto Mechanics and Electricity
Mrs. Dorothea M. Thompson, English-History
Leslie C. Hyberts, Business Education
Parker W. Small, Jr., Agriculture
George A. Robinson, Science
Harold E. Kimball, Science-Mathematics

	19	951-52	1952-53
Number of pupils		370	401
	1951-52	1952-5	53
Seniors	70	77	
Juniors	87	83	
Sophomores	94	112	
Freshmen	118	129	,
Post Graduate	1		

NORTH CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

			Number	of Pupils
			1951-52	1952-53
0 1	0	n i rmi - n···i	20	00
Grade	ð	Brownlow L. Thompson, Principal	29	28
Grade	7	Mrs. Catherine J. Beckley	28	26
Grade	6	William Mathurin	27	26
Grade	5	Mrs. Anna L. Garland	25	32
Grade	4	Miss Jane Betley	34	34
Grade	3	Mrs. Reba Cressey	32	29
Grade	2	Miss Joanne Carroll	27	32
Grade	1	Mrs. Myrtle Gosselin	35	23
	Tot	tal North Conway Pupils	237	230

CONWAY VILLAGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grade 8	Mrs. Margaret C. Gagnon, Prin	ncipal 32	32
Grade 7	Mrs. Mary E. Mills	41	35
		(73)	(67)
Grade 6	Paul M. Smiley, Principal	30	35
Grade 5	Mrs. Ethel J. Whiting	34	23
Grade 4	Mrs. Helen N. Cotton	23	30
Grade 3	Miss L. Kathleen Lord	28	40
Grade 2	Mrs. Esther A. McKeen	38	31
Grade 1	Mrs. Beulah S. Parent	20	26
Grade 1	Mrs. Barbara F. Williams	16	26
		262	278

CENTER CONWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grades 7-8	William H. Otis, Principal	20	17
Grades 5-6	Keith A. Hanscom	16	22
Grades 3-4	Mrs. Celia J. Kennett	23	23
Grades 1-2	Mrs. Elsie M. Masterton	20	26
			88
Total numbe	er elementary pupils	79 578	88 596

CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL CALENDAR

1953-1954

	S	eptemb	er	(16)	T	Janu	arv		(20)		May			(20)
				(10)					(20)					(20)
М	Ţ	W	Th	F	М	-	W	Th	F	М	Т	W	Th	F
1 ¹ 4 21 28	15 22 29	9 16 23 30	10 17 24	11 18 25	14 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	15 22 29	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28
	0	ctober		(51)		Febr	uary		(15)		June			(14)
М	T	М	Th	F	М	Т	W	Th	F	М	T	W	Th	F
5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	7 14	1 8 15	2 9 16	3 10 17	4 11 18
	N	ovembe	r	(19)		Mar	ch		(23)		ols op		t. 9,	1953
М	T	W	Th	F	М	T	W	Th:	F	Frye	burg F hers C	air Da		
2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	Oct Than Sch 12: Chri Sch	ober l ksgivi ools c 15 stmas ools c	6, 195 ng lose N Vacati lose D	3 ov. 25 on ec. 22	at 2, 1953
	D	ecembe	r	(16)		Apr	il		(17)	Wint	er Vac	ation		, 1954
М	т	W	Th	F	М	T	W	Th	F	Sch Spri		eopen ation	Mar.]	., 1954
7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	Scho Scho 1954 Bloc	ools rools cl ked in tions-	eopen ose Fr dates	May 3, iday, signi	1954 June 18

REPORT OF MUSIC SUPERVISOR

"Music for all children, all children for music," is a quotation from a recent publication of the Music Educators National Conference. Using this phrase as a byword, music in the schools of Conway has shown progress and promises to be an outstanding program among school districts in the state of New Hampshire.

Vocal music in the grade schools and Kennett High School is the basic component of the program. At the lower levels the program is divided into three sections. Rhythm, Listening, and Singing are presented to provide youngsters with a well-balanced program. Rhythm through folk games and dances, rhythm bands and creative music forms the framework for the entire program. In the Junior High Grades, emphasis is placed upon rhythm in order to develop co-ordination in these youngsters. Music Reading and singing are taught with the "do, re, mi's" well known to many of us, as well as with numbers and the letter names of the notes. Through recordings, an appreciation of better music is presented to the classes. It is hoped that the supply of records will be increased from year to year.

Instrumental music in our schools has grown to immense proportions with the percentage of those eligible to receive lessons approaching twenty-five per cent. Lessons are given in classes of no larger than four or five students. Many youngsters who are studying unusual instruments have the opportunity for private instruction. This program begins in the third grade level where class instruction in pre-instrumental instruments is given as part of the regular music program. Then, youngsters are given the opportunity to rent and buy the instrument of their choice if they so desire. Beginning this spring, it is hoped that a string program will be activated with over twenty youngsters receiving instruction on the violin, viola, and 'cello. At the annual spring festival, held in May, the grammar school orchestra of Conway will make its debut. At the same time, a band of seventy-five pupils will be guest performers.

The music program of Kennett High School is very active. The Band under the direction of Mr. Charles Zumstein has performed many times at football games and school functions. The band is a growing organization and as the elementary program graduates qualified musicians, they will in turn enter the high school group. Within a three-year period Kennett could boast of a sixty-piece instrumental ensemble. Vocal music is divided into three sections in the High School: Mixed Choir with a membership of fifty; a Girls' Glee Club with eighty girls, and the Songsters, a picked group of twelve musicians. The Songster group has acted as goodwill ambassadors for the school by appearing at civic and school functions many times during the year. The Glee Clubs will prepare two concerts during the year in addition to a Gilbert and Sullivan operetta, a first in Kennett Annals. In the future plans will be made to include some major musical production every year. All Kennett Groups will attend the state auditions festival, sponsored by the New Hampshire Music Educators Association. In addition, ten youngsters will participate in the New Hampshire Concert Festival.

The future of music in the Conway schools is bright. The object of a beginning program is quantity in numbers. In order to further a continuing program, it will be necessary to strive for quality in the end result. Music can be a wonderful contributing factor to the lives of our children. Their experiences in music will help them to understand, in one way, the problems of our troubled world, where music truly is the universal language.

PAUL S. MAYERSON
Music Supervisor

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

February 9, 1953

We hereby certify that we have examined the accounts of the Trustees of Trust Funds of the Town of Conway for the year ending December 31, 1952 and find them correct. Proper vouchers are on file for expenditures and the amounts of the various funds are on deposit in approved savings banks.

NEIL C. CATES
WILLIAM E. HEDENBURG
Auditors

REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS OF THE TOWN OF CONWAY, N. H., ON DECEMBER 31, 1952

	End	92.88	64.54	3.46	7.50	20 15		46.54	27.86	7.63	126.67		4.99	76.83	6.66	. 75.20
	Balance Year		24.00	.—.	- 00 1			8.00			.—_			12.00	1.00	2.00
р	Expende															
Income During Year	Junomy	4.78	4.45	1.04	9 13	26 2	7.0	7.48	14.19	00	6 43		1.72	7.65	3.10	6.24
Inc Durin	Percent	2			_	_		~	~ ~ 				- 22	~	67	- 67
3	Balance of year	88.10	81.09	2.49	6 9 2	10.00		47.06	13.67	5.90	190 24		3.27	81.18	4.56	73.96
	Amount o	150.00	00 006	20.00	0000	100.001	700.007	400.00	693.21	86.79	00 006		100.00	300.00	150.00	300.00
											<u>_</u> _		<u> </u>		ho -	
		Banking	& Banking	Banking	Banking	Banking		Company	Danking	Banking	Banking		Company	Danking	Banking	Company
	pe	ઝ		\$	ઋ	જ		st	8	જ	જ		st	8	જ	at.
	How Invested	Loan	Loan	Loan	Loan	Loan		Tru	Loan	Loan	Loan		Tru	Loan	Loan &	y Tru
	How	Trust North Conway Loan & Banking lonor.	Cemetery Trust W. Morrill and North Conway Loan	North Conway	North Conway	Mary North Conway	Company	others, fund. 5. from Include and Carroll County Trust Company	Company	formers of tablet and lot. North Conway Loan & Banking	North Conway Loan & Banking		Carroll County Trust Company	21, 1921 Charlotte E. Meserve, donor. Company	Fund. Emma North Conway	Carroll County Trust Company
		North Com	North	North	North	North		Carro	Con	North	North		Carro	Con	North	Carro
	0	Dinsmore Cemetery Trust Andrew Dinsmore, donor.	9, 1912 Conway Center Old Cemetery Trust Fund. Caroline W. Morrill and	Ablal	Fund	Mary	16, 1922 Osgood Thomas and Emerson Cem-	Trough	est side cemetery rund, rights P. Allard and others, donors, House Hill Memeria	d lot.	1925 Brooks Cemetery Find. Estate of	1926 Emma P. Atkinson Fund, care of	E .	or.	Emma	Etta
	pose	re,	ery	ınd.	ry	Ġ.	son	7	don	an .	Est	٠,		don	_;	υď.
	Pur	net	M	Fu	nete	Fun	me	9 6	rs,	olet	ė,	un'		те. /е,	un	Fund.
	Funds — Purpose of Creation	Dinsmore Cemetery Andrew Dinsmore,	ညီ≽်	tery	Cemetery	0.0	D E		thers,	ta c	Fun	Atkinson Fund, care		ser		ŗ.
	nds	ore w	enter Old Caroline	me		scho	an T		9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	of	Į.	inso	nor.	Me	tery	Cole Cemetery
		ngre	Senter O Carolin	ŭ	ıtan	2 = 1	ms,	nor	d and	are	ne te	Atki	do	ESE E	don	Cen ;
	Trust	Dir	Cen Cen Cen	nith	Adji	anfi	Tho	go,	ard ard	Ċ	Cen	1] . d. 5	on',	otte	ŭ,	Ple
	T	drew Fund.	nway (Fund.	sial Smith Ce		iry Banfill School Fur	po	others, donors.	All	Fund. Care of tablet	ooks Cemetery Fund. Estate	nma P.	Atkinson, donor.	Charlotte E. Meserve, donor.	orkins Cemeter; N. Cook, donor.	
		Fu	Fu	Abia	fary	1922 Mary Banfill School Fund.)sgo	oth	P. P.	Fu	3200	Smr	At	Ch	1927 Perkins Cemetery N. Cook, donor.	1928 Etta
		08 A	127	117	20 1	22 N	22		0 40		25 1	26 E		-	27 1	28 1
of	ion	2. 1908 Andrew Fund.	, 19	1, 1917 Abial Smith Cemetery Fund.	1, 1920 Mary Adjutant	3, 19	3, 18	•	e, 1925 West Signature		2. 19	19, 19	,	ű,	27, 19	23, 19
Date of	Creation															
Д	ບົ	Oct.	May	Jan.	June	April	Aug.	Ę	Ton I	न व्या	July	May		Dec	Dec.	Feb.

24 1928 Sarah		Vera war								
J. Carter and Herbert Q.	North		TOWN OF	Banking			_	_		
	Comp	any			400.00	104.98	2	10.14		115.12
ilia Webster Cemetery Fund Julia Webster, donor	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	350.00	12.94	67	6.06	10.00[9.00
	Carroll		Trust	Company	310.92	9.54	67	5.35	00.9	8.89
1932 Charles J. and Alice R. Snow Cemetery Fund, Charles J. and				•						
	<u> </u>	County	Trust	Company	100.00	32.12		2.21	9.00	25.33
1		County	Trust	Company	100.00	8.51	67	1.77	2.00	5.28
1932 Garland Cemetery Fund. Susie					-					
and the second s	_	County		Company	100.00	7.82	63	1.79	_	9.61
Russell Cemetery				Company	100 002	126 40	· ·	10.471		136.87
B. Shackford Ceme				Cimpa di la constanti di la co	00.000		,			
Samuel	_	County	Trust	Company	100.00	6.31	67	1.77		8.08
Richard B. Thom Cemetery Fund										
		County		Company	194.66	22.16	67	3.58	2.00	20.74
	Carroll			Company	100 00	8 78	6	1 77	1	7.53
Morrill Lougee										
			Trust	Company	150.00	16.25	67	2.77	2.00	14.02
1936 Bemis - Taylor Cemetery Fund.										
_ =	Carroll			Company	100.00	22.32	67	2.01	5.00	19.33
Sinclair										
II. Davis	_		Trust	Company	300.00	9.14	67	5.17	2.00	9.31
1940 Sylvia E. Hunter Cemetery Fund.	70 mm o 7			Company	00 006	19 71		200	10 00	39.39
Trundy Cemetery	_			Company	00.000	10.01	1	•	00.01	
n Trundy, donor.	_	County	Trust	Company	150.00	8.83	2	2.65	2.00	6.48
Weeks, Lot No. S Weeks, donor	Carroll	County	Trust	Company	25.00	3.99	61	.47		4.46
J. Fred Shackford Cemetery Lot. J. Fred Shaokford, donor.		County	Trust		100.00	8.51	67	1.77	6.00	6.28
1932 Carries Alice Alice 1932 Carrian Internation 1933 Ann 1934 Ann 1934 Samuel Shack Shac	Land Antee R. J. and Antee R. J. and Antee R. Snow, donors. Bn Cemetery Fund. Edward Edward Edward Honor. Cemetery Fund. Edward Honor. Cemetery Fund. Edward Honor. Cemetery R. Russell, donor. R. Russell, donor. Cemetery R. Russell, donor. Cemetery I. B. Thom Cemetery I. B. Thom Cemetery I. B. Thom Cemetery I. F. Morrill Lougee, donor. Cemetery I. S. Taylor Cemetery I. S. Taylor Cemetery I. S. Taylor Cemetery I. S. Taylor Cemetery I. B. Hunter, donor. Cemetery I. B. Hunter, donor. Cemetery I. B. Hunter, donor. E. Weeks, Lot No. E. Weeks, Lot No. Trundy, donor. E. Weeks, Gonor. E. Weeks, Gonor. I. Shackford, donor. I. Shackford, donor. I. Shackford, donor.	by Thud, Charles K. Show Annows. R. Show, donors. Pullerton, donor. Cemetery Fund. Emmediate an and Hannah A. Garland R. Russell Cemetery Fund R. Bussell Cemetery Fund R. Russell Gonor. E. Shackford Cemetery B. Shackford Cemetery Fund. Martha Susan Hale Shack- Thom, donor. C. Hatch Cemetery Fund. F. Morrill Lougee Cemetery Care of Morrill Cemetery Care of Morrill Cemetery Morrill Lougee, Gonor. Taylor Cemetery Fund. F. Morrill Cometery Care of Morrill Cemetery Fund. F. Morrill Cometery Care of Morrill Cemetery Rorrill Cometery Fund. F. Morrill Cemetery Care of Morrill Cemetery Fund. F. Morrill Cemetery Fund. F. Morrill Cemetery Taylor Cemetery Fund. F. Hunter Cemetery Fund. F. Hunter, Gonor. Trundy, Gonor. F. Weeks, Lot No. 58. F. Weeks, Lot No. 58. F. Weeks, Lot No. 58. F. Weeks, Gonor. Trundy Cemetery Fund. Trundy Cemetery Fund. Trundy Cemetery Fund. Trundy Cemetery Fund. Trundy Cemetery Fund.	tery Fund. Charles I., and Allow R. Snow, donors. R. Snow, donors. Pullerton, donor. Small Cemetery Fund. Emme- Cemetery Fund. Emme- Cemetery Fund. Emme- Small Cemetery Fund B. Shackford Cemetery Fund. Garroll C. Hatch Cemetery Fund. Care of Morrill Cemetery Carroll F. Morrill Cemetery Fund. Carroll F. Hunter Cemetery Fund. Carroll F. Hunter Cemetery Fund. Carroll F. Hunter Cemetery Fund. Carroll F. Weeks, Lot No. 58. Carroll F. Weeks, Lot No. 58. Carroll Shackford Cemetery Lot. Carroll	Herby Cametery Fund. R. Snow, donors. Taylor Cemetery Fund. R. Bussell Cemetery Fund. C. Hatch Cemetery Fund. Carroll County. Morrill Louges. Anorrill County. Carroll County. E. Hunter Cemetery Fund. Carroll County. Sinclair Cemetery Fund. Carroll County. Carro	R. Show, donors, R. Show, donors, R. Share Arries J. and R. Show, donors, R. Russell Cemetery Fund Martha Susan Hale Shack- From Morrill Lougee Care of Morrill Cemetery R. Morrill Lougee Care of Morrill Cemetery Fund Martha Susan Hale Shack- R. Morrill Lougee Care of Morrill Cemetery Care of Morrill County Trust R. Morrill Lougee Care of Morrill Cemetery Care of Morrill Cemetery Fund H. Davis and others, donor. F. Hunter Cemetery Fund R. Hunter Cemetery Fund R. Hunter, donor. F. Hunter, donor. R. Hunter, donor. F. Hunter, donor. R. Weeks, Lot No. 58. Carroll County Trust Carroll County Trust	Early Fund. Charles J. Bund. Subsequence of the Company of the Co	Leavy Fund. Charles J. and Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 3 Cemetery Fund. Emmediate Handah A. Garland Susie Cemetery Fund. Susie Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 12 Harba Susan Hale Shack Thom, Ganors. Cemetery Fund. Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 12 Harba Susan Hale Shack Thom, Ganor. Cemetery Fund. Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 14 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 15 Harba Susan Hale Shack Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 15 Harba Susan Hale Shack Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 15 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 15 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 15 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 16 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 17 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 17 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 16 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 17 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 17 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 18 Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 19 Carroll	Herson, donors, donors	Herson of Samuelery Fund. Emerety Fund and Halves Samuelery Fund. Cemetery Fund. Cemetery Fund and Halves Samuelery Fund Cemetery Fund State State Cemetery Fund Cemetery	B. Shaokford, Cemetery Fund. Carroll County Trust Company 100.00 32.12 2.21 1.77 1.00

TRUST FUNDS CONTINUED

0		34.31	21.84		29.05		81.17		5.28		5.85		3.18		8.03		534.05		188.28		226.13			9.30		10.59		10.59	\$819.00 \$81.00 \$1.273.45
		2.00	10.00						6.00		2.00		10.00		5.00		_	-			_			5.00					\$81.00
		6.68	5.39		5.40		13.41		1.77		1.79		2.67		2.64		309.02		188.28		226.13			10.42		10.59		10.59	\$819.00
		63	63		87		63		67		63		67		67		က				တ			01					
	Ŀ	33.73	26.45		23.65		67.76		8.51		90.6		7.51		10.39		225.00				_	_		3.88					\$535,45
a		300.00	300.00		300.00		00.009		100.00		100.00		332.00		150.00		10,000.00		10,000.00		10,000.00			517.58		300.00		300.00	\$34,524,58 \$535,45
IRUSI FUNDS CONTINUED	Fund.	10 1943 Loving F Potter Fund Hours E Carroll County Trust Company		s Fund. Ruth B.	Rich, donors. Carroll County Trust Company	3. Petrie.		nma M. Robertson Cemetery Fund. Emma M. Robertson, don-	Carroll County Trust Company	y Fund.	George D. Young, donor. Carroll County Trust Company	Kenison Fund. Isadore	on, donor	of Frank W. Tasker.		29, 1951 Conway School District. For erec- New Hampshire Savings Bank		t. For erec- L		. For erec-Ar	tion of new bullding. chester, N. H.	21, 1951 Charles W. Nute Cemetery Fund.	For upkeep of the Kearsarge North Conway Loan & Banking		29, 1951 John E. Potter Cemetery Fund. New Hampshire Savings Bank	Concord, N. H.	29, 1951 George A. Wagg Cemetery Fund, New Hampshire Savings Bank	Mrs. George A. Wagg, donor. Concord, N. H.	9
	12 Lucy	Lu	Po	3 Fran	Ä	4 Georg	Ha	22, 1344 Emma Fund.	or,	6 Irvin	eg:	1947 Arthur	Ke	26, 1947 Estate	Sac	1 Conw	tion	Conw	tio	2 Conw	tio	Char	Fo	cen	1 John	Ari	1 Georg	Mr	
	3, 194	194		, 194		. 194	107	, T34		5, 194	,	3, 194		, 194		, 195		, 195		195		196			, 195	-	. 190		
	13																												
	Oct	Mar		Oct.		Oct.	200	390		Feb.	,	Jan.		June		Mar.		Mar.		Mar.	,	June			Oct.	,	Oct.		

This is to certify that the information contained in this report is complete and correct, to the best of our knowledge and belief.

BENJAMIN PERKINS FRANK S. ALLARD Trustees of Trust Funds

VITAL STATISTICS

TO THE SELECTMEN - in compliance with an act of Legislature passed June session 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of the records of births, marriages, and deaths to the municipal officers for publication in the Annual Report, I hereby submit the following:

Births Registered in the Town of Conway, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1952

Date of Birth	th Name of Child	Name of Father	Maiden Name of Mother	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother
Jan,	6 Stephen Gordon 6 David Fernald 7 Lovee Maria	Gordon F. Nealley Lawrence L. Gray Fred A Tohnson	Clara L. Joyce Louise M. Fernald Reatrice M. Dewyitt	Bartlett Bennington, Vt.	Glen Jackson Eafor
	7 William Foster	L. Hamlin Greene	Phyllis Foster	Presque Isle, Me.	Augusta, Me.
	16 Rosanne	Faul H. Dantos Donald D. Chapman	Lillian Stafanis Louise E. Jackson	Greece	Raymond, Me.
	16 Frank Leslie 17 Donna Gall	Francis L. Graves John S. Chesley	Charlotte E. Caddy Mary E. McLellan	Etna, Me. Conway	St. George, Me.
	19 Donald Leslie	Donald P. Estes	Lols J. Scribner	South Paris, Me.	Oxford, Me.
	24 Scott Keith	Clarence F. Leach	Edith C. Watson	Tamworth	Fryeburg, Me.
	24 Richard Roy	Richard E. Searle	Eleanor M. Rice	Winthrop, Mass.	Portland, Me.
	28 Charles Merrill 28 George Martin	Wilfred J. Frechette, Jr.	Patricla P. Merrill Patricla P. Merrill	Conway	Portland, Me.
	28 Mardi 29 Ann	Robert W. Freeman	Nancy Parks Mary M. Dunbar	Arlington, Mass.	Boston, Mass. Attlebore, Mass.
	29 Mary Ann	z	Hester A. Hurd	Portland, Me.	North Conway
Feb.	1 Jonathon	James G. Simonds	Joan P. Patterson	Montelair, N. J.	New York City, N. Y.
	5 Halorie Comstock 7 Bruce Wayne	Thaddeus Thorne Ralph B. Farrington	Virginia H. Chandler Ellen F. Smith	Los Angeles, Calif. Oxford, Me.	Concord North Conway
	Frances Dileii	noward A. Delley	marie A. Danifeui	Jackson	Frovidence, A. 1.

BIRTHS CONTINUED

	Canaan, vt.	Jackson	Waterford, Me.		North Conway	North Conway	Melrose, Mass.	North Conway	Fryeburg, Me.	Berlin	Portland, Me.	Bartlett	Bartlett	Natick, Mass.	Fryeburg, Me.	Fryeburg, Me.	Madison	Boston, Mass.	Conway		Lewiston, Me.	Conway	Conway	Berlin		Winthrop, Me.	Conway	Ware, Mass.	Fryeburg, Me.	Antrim	Conway	Chicago, III.	West Virginia		Columbia, N. H.	Fryeburg, Me.	Tamworth	Tamworth	Madison	Hebron Boston Mass	Discount arrange
	Conway	North Conway	Ellsworth, Me.	Harmony, Me.	Portland, Me.	Eaton	Malden, Mass.	Wolfeboro	Jefferson	Conway	Newbury, Vt.	Jackson	Jackson	Moultonboro	Bartlett	Canada	Tamworth	Standish, Me.	Conway	Bartlett	North Carolina	Pepperell, Mass.	Conway		Norton Mills, Vt.	Jackson		Fryeburg, Me.	Conway		Providence, R. 1.	Bartlett	Conway	Madison	Bartlett	Fryeburg, Me.	Northumberland	Northumberland	Redstone	Campton	Dalmore
DELONITATION CHANNE	Beverly C. Keysar	Evelvn R. Parent	Edna M Kilgore	Anna A. Nutter	Favlene I Stewart	Roberta E. Thurston	Frances Glidden	Ann J. Webster	Miriam E. Gould	Cecile T. Villeneuve	Elizabeth C. Densmore	Bertha B. Hill	Bertha B. Hill	Patricia Forristall	Fay E. Thurston	Virginia O. Whitten	Minnie E. Parker	Mary A. Danckert	Muriel C. Hamel	Grace J. McLellan	Faylene L. Swan	Theodora H. Manthorn	Rita E. Green	Betty R. Dugnay	Pauline E. Garland	Violet M. Hutchins	Rose L. Zacker	Catherine M. Hanlon	Frances E. Buswell	Natalie R. Hollis	Helen A. Purrington	Jean L. Ludgate	June I. Bailey	Virginia M. Smith	Hallie G. Boucher	Betty B. Bell	Lorraine E. Evans	Lorraine E. Evans	Catherine J. Frost	Lucy E. Hobart	Dorothy F. Stewart
TATIO	William B. Hounsell	Filmor C Halev	Sterling A Giles	Richard R Fox	Daright C Bogers	Russell H Bean	Robert Tohnson	Henry E. Robinson	Roland J Mulherin	Winfred F. Gagne	Herhert N. Perry	Richard C. Witham	Richard C. Witham	John O. Cook, Sr.	Francis X. King	Harvey J. Morris	John C. Gilman	Wesley P. Moody	Charles A. Drew, Jr.	George J. Bailey	ruman Libby	George K. Wiggin	Leonard L. Yeaton	Gerald N. Mersereau	Adelarde J. Gaudette	Irving F. Thurston	Vernon E. Smith	Earl E. Seavey	dward S. Layne	Irvin W. Somero	_	Clifton R. Garland, Jr.	Ricardo Valladares	Thomas O. Currler	George W. Marcoux	Donald E. Baker	Clifford R. Streeter	Clifford R. Streeter	Ralph L. Chick	John H. Comeau	Henry J. Neally
	8 Mark Lee	race	-		+			Qu'D.					Richard	_		rey .		-	Lon		nan	am		Audie 1	,	t, Jr.	-		10 Jacquelyn Ann Ec			<u> </u>	18 Michael Joseph Ri	20 David Henry (TI	u	Barbara		ď	_	•	Zistuart Jay
						•			Mon	141041.						. ,					-	April							, 1	. 1		. ,		.,	.,					May	

BIRTHS CONTINUED

	3 Ada Anita	Alvin B. Rogers	Mary L. Wentworth	Brownfield, Me.	Brownfield, Me.
	3 Infant Watson	Richard T. Watson	Frances M. McGinty	Conway	Hanover
	4 Cynthia May	Richard G. White	Golden E. May	Lynn. Mass.	Canaan, Vt.
	5 Karla Ann	Karl C. Zacker	Donna Carter	Conway	Conway
	6 Cvnthia Rae	Conrad K. Eastman	Sylvia-ann Foden	Conway	Portland, Me.
	8 Jerry Lee	Clinton I. Burke	Priscilla A. Hayter	Bartlett	Mendocino, Calif.
	15 Raymond Allan	Raymond H. Waterhouse	Phoebe M. Purrington	Vermont	Conway
	17 James Michael	James A. Haine	Mary B. Sullivan	London, England	
	22 Lois Norma	Carl B. Carlson	Hazel G. Greenleaf	Hartford, Conn.	Brockton, Mass.
	24 Carl Edward	Earl R. Mori	Denise G. Dupuis	Springfield, Mass.	Conway
	27 Lois Ella	George M. Daland	Alice E. Luken	Wakefield, Mass.	Wakefield, Mass.
	28 Karl Peter	Francis X, Limmer	Mary Muller	Germany	Germany
June	4 Bonnie Lea	Donald A. Linscott		Worcester, Mass.	East Brownfield, Me.
	5 Suzanne Kathryn	Jack N. Jones	Doris M. Yeaton	Madison	Conway
	10 Elizabeth Anne	Edwin W. Merrill	Gabrielle Deschambeault	Kezar Falls, Me.	Biddeford, Me.
	12 Bruce David	Brewster Morrill	Ethel M. Thompson	Brooklyn, N. Y.	
	13 Diana Lea	Wilmer B. Smith	Elizabeth Leighton	Conway	Winthrop, Mass.
	15 Dennis Herbert	Herbert W. Barter	Nancy E. Hilton	Whitefield	Madison
	15 Charles Brock	Charles P. Dethier	Mary N. Hardenbergh	New York City, N. Y.	Kansas City, Mo.
	18 Janet Marie	Raymond W. Bragg	Marguerite Grandchamp	Fairlee, Vt.	
	19 Margaret Comstock	Chester B, Lucy	Lydia C. Thorne	Conway	Pasadena, Calif.
	21 Bruce Edward	Robert H. Munroe	Janet M. McInnis	Conway	Conway
	22 Philip	Robert H. Kennett	Mary B. Winslow	Conway	Exeter
	22 Johnathan	Robert H. Kennett	Mary B. Winslow	Conway	
	27 David John	James A. Richardson	Evelyn F. Eastman	Conway	Brownfield, Me.
	28 Earl Franklin	Lester Franklin Hill	Marilyn E. Crouse		Conway
July	3 Charlene Kay	Emerson R. Pelkie	Pauline E. Bowley	Hartland, Me.	Lovell, Me.
	4 Gordon Carroll	Gordon C. Johnson	Evelyn F. Jackson	Eaton	Naples, Me.
	4 Dale Everett	Alfred R. Mallett	Helen B. Crouse	Portland, Me.	Conway
	4 Alan Neal	Alfred R. Mallett	Helen B. Crouse	Portland, Me.	
	10 Timothy Wayne	Walter A. Greene	Bernice H. Dinsmore	Center Harbor	Fortland, Me.
	11 Ann	Robert J. Evans	Frances Maxfield	Concord	
	11 Benjamin Harrison	George A. A. Day	Leal E. Holt	Stowe. Me.	Fryeburg, Me.
	12 Frank Joseph, Jr.	Frank J. Perreault	Virginia Whiting	Madison	Madison
	13 Dorothy Mae	Wallace P. Judd	Mary J. Ainsworth	South Strafford, Vt.	Bartlett
	13 Eleanor	Elliott H. Grey	Mary G. Perkins	Jackson	Freedom
	14 Donnette Marie	Donald C. Ela	Doris M. Charles	Conway	Chatham
	16 Rhoda Ann	Robert H. Bryant	Marion L. MacIver	Littleton	
	17 Loren Albert, Jr.	Loren A. Shackford	Patricia A. Frost	Madison	Brighton, Mass.
	23 Elaine Evelyn	Frank H. Thompson	Geneva A. Brown	Jay, Me.	East Jay, Me.
	24 Margery Ann	Nelson Eastman	Arline M. Layne	Chatham	Conway

BIRTHS CONTINUED

		CTTTTTT	CHONTENIOS CE		
	25 Gyme Odell	Ernest J. Dufault	Emma E. Potter	Hudson, Mass.	Fryeburg, Me.
	23 Nancy Marie	Francis L. Parent	Norma J. Warner	Jackson	Conway
	29 Ellen	Thomas Read	Joan A. Cooke	Brookline, Mass.	London, England
Aug.	1 Kathy Jean	George H. Drew	Dorls V. Illsley	Jackson	Nova Scotia
	4 Nancy Marle	Kenneth S. Rhoades	Mildred L. Irish	Binghamton, N. Y.	South Gilboa, N. Y.
	8 Daryl Dean	Gene C. Thibodean	Lorraine M. Sanborn	Ossipee	Conway
	8 Samuel Sears	John R. May, Jr.	Thalia Keith	Duxbury, Mass.	Brockton, Mass.
	10 Susan Jane	Thomas H. Kennedy	Lou S. Davis	Me.	Summit Hill, Pa.
	10 Philip Norton	Robert S. Haynes	Norma J. Ashnault	Beecher, Falls, Vt.	Conway
	15 Judith Anne	Leonard P. Bickford	Doris T. Leavitt	Madison	Madison
	17 Kathleen Alice	Lawrence E. O'Mara	Constance West	New Hampshire	New Hampshire
	17 Rodney Paul	Harold P. Emery	Lillian M. Kiesman	West Buxton, Me.	West Baldwin, Me.
	20 Donna Marie	Donald J. Morgan	Betty E. Thurston	Salem, Mass.	Fryeburg, Me.
	24 Peter Baird	Edwin L. Neville	Joan W. Mitchell	Tokyo, Japan	Buffalo, N. Y.
	26 Reginald Edwin	Robert E. Kenerson	Norma L. Anis	Conway	Portland, Me.
	28 Thomas Andrew	Willis G. Meloon	Julia M. Ruth	Portsmouth	Athens, Georgia
	29 Margaret Pamela	Richard J. Abbott	Eunice P. Deihl	Solon, Me.	Reedville, Virginia
	29IIan William	William C. Clapp	Janet Peacock	Brooklyn, N. Y.	Princeton, N. J.
Sept.	2 Charles Henry	Charles E. Guptill	Elizabeth A. Fox	Fryeburg, Me.	Lovell, Me.
	3 Sandra Jean	Everett C. DeWitt	Frances E. Brownell	Conway	Center Ossipee
	11 David Austin	Frederic D. Moore	Beatrice M. Savard	Bar Harbor, Me.	Conway
	ert	Robert H. Trask	Priscilla A, Myers	Tamworth	Brooklyn, N. J.
	13 Harold Earl	Walter A. Nason	Yvonne T. Petitpas	South Portland, Me.	Amesbury, Mass.
	17 Richard Francis	Donald H. Wright	Mary R. Cahill	Somerville, Mass.	Montague City, Mass.
		Alfred F. Monson	Beryl V. Woodbrey	Denmark, Me.	Standish, Me.
		Elton A. Perkins	Bessie I. Seavey	Randolph, Me.	Conway
	ry	William G. Coole	Kathleen D. Stanley	Manchester, Mass.	Lynn, Mass.
	22 Ann Louise	Thomas C. Russell	Dorothy I. Leut	Biddeford, Me.	White Plains, N. Y.
	22 Linda Marie	David G. Sadis	Nancy L. Randall	West Haven, Conn.	Conway
	25 Stephen Stuart	Byron S. McLellan	Shirley L. Trussell	Conway	Laconia
	27 Elizabeth Carrie	George E. Chase, Jr.	Vera L. Nelson	Conway	Snowville
Oct.	3 Elizabeth Jane	Walter N. Trecarten	Kuth E. Heald	Conway	Rockport, Me.
	7 Fred Parker	Herbert H. Lucy	Barbara F. Smart	Conway	Boston, Mass.
	8 Nancy Ann	Arthur A. Desjardins	Elaine T. Montroni	Conway	
	12 Ann	Whipple W. Farnum	Jane A. Powell	Providence, R. I.	
	13 Clyde William, Jr.	Clyde W. Hall, Sr.	Barbara F. Penna	Fryeburg, Me.	_
	13 Kim Rutledge	Henry S. Hubbell, Jr.	Ruth Lovering	Dedham, Mass.	Medford, Mass.
	15 Scott Wayne	Clyde P. Thurston	Alteen S. Bemis	Effingham Falls	Fryeburg, Me.
	16 Frances Elaine	Chester G. Graves	Vera M. Gariand	Conway	Bartiett Bester Mess
	17 Katherine Louise	James M. Howard	Puhy I Bryant	re Me	Stowe Me
	zolDaniei merie	Merle r. water	nuly in ingani	TAT CO.	Stowe, Arte.

Births Continued

		пот	on ms communed		
	26 Deborah Ann	Theodore H. Norris	Bonnie B. Fritton	Cleveland, Ohio	Cleveland, Ohio
	28 Cynthia Frances	Harold R. Whitaker	Madeline R. Morgan	Conway	Bethel, Me.
	28 Merry Ann	Waiter W. Fortler	Florence E. Welch	Chocorua	Chocorna
	29 Thomas James	Edward F. Chesley	Nathalie H. Perkins	Conway	Parsonsfield, Me.
Nev.		Alfred G. Snow, Jr.	Ethel E. Smith	Denmark, Me.	Choccolocco, Ala.
	=	Arnold L. Quint	Sally S. Davis	Conway	Conway
	13 Richard Parker, Jr.	Richard P. Luther	Estha M. Knight	South Lunenburg, Vt.	Berwick, Me.
	16 Janet Marie	Aime J. Lessard	Juliette M. Bisson	Canada	Berlin
	24 Nancy Lee	Merle E. Harmon	Beverly A. Dolloff	Lovell, Me.	South Windham, Me.
	27 George Naden	Prudent J. Bedard	Geneva G. Forrestall	·e	Colebrook
	28 Sharon Lee	Russell H. Bean	Roberta E, Thurston		Conway
Dec.	3 Stanley Francis, Jr.	Stanley F. Lear, Sr.	Marjorle E. Pulsifer	, Me.	Limington, Me.
1		Emery R. Roberts	Faye O. Leso	Chocorua	Denmark, Me.
	11 William Christopher	William D. Lathrop	Margrette R. Nolan	Baskin, La.	Conway
	11 David Richard	Wallace T. Sanphy	Pauline M. Chappee	Boston, Mass.	Bartlett
	12 Carol Ann	Paul L. Jackson	Carolyn V. Walker	Conway	Brownfield, Me.
	16 Cheryl Ann	Perley E. Downs	Frances E. Ward	Tamworth	Harrison, Me.
	18 Nancy Lee	Calvin C. Harnden	Celestine C. Perkins	Fryeburg, Me.	Franklin, Mass.
	19 Karen Sue	Alfred R. Frechette	Colleen M. Smith	Conway	Berlin
	20 Andrea	Harold C, Robinson	Barbara L. Smith	Tamworth	Conway
	26 Deborah Lyn	George L. Hodgkins	Mirlam W. Smith	Medford, Mass.	Medford, Mass.
	29 Thomas Wilson	Marshall O. Spring	Anita C. Smlth	Auburn, Mass.	Blackrock, Ark.
	29 Terry Lee	Gordon T. Burke	Evelyn B. Charles	Bartlett	Bartlett

Marriages Registered in the Town of Conway, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1952

				-		
Date	Place of Marriage	Name and Surname of Groom and Bride	Residence of Each at Time of Marriage	Age of Each	Place of Birth of Each	Name, Residence and Official Station of Persons by Whom Married
Jan. 22	22 Rumford, Me.	Truman Libby	Conway	32	Scottville, N. C.	Gordon G. Newell, C. Rumford, Me.
Feb. 23	23 Bridgton, Me.		Conway	225		Fergus Lea, C Bridgton Me
24	24 Conway	Stanley S. Rogers	Conway I imonial	4.6	Newfield, Me.	Lewis A. Chase, C.
26	26 Conway	Henry L. Bedard		9.00	Canada Conodo	William J. Collins, RCP
32	28 Conway	Dexter L. Gardner	Conway Bartlett	37	Conway	Thomas C. Roden, C
Mar. 1	1 Conway	Muriel A, Smith Louis H. Chase	Conway	2 2 3	Conway Washington, D. C.	Thomas C. Roden, C
Ψ.	Conway	Ardella Johnson George B. Cunningham		9 8 8	Haverhill, Mass. Old Town, Me.	Thomas C. Roden, C
118	18 Conway	Barbara Straton Philip A. Russell	Kumford, Me. Conway	2 4 5	Kumiora, Me. Yarmouth, Me.	L. Wilder Quint, JP
25	25 Conway	Kenneth C. Coolidge Betty Ann Parker	Andover, Mass.	- 53	0	Leslie C. Hill, JP Conway
28	28 Conway	Charles Yates	W. Baldwin, Me.	. 6 . 6		Lewis A. Chase, C. Conway
April 1	1 Conway	Ralph M. Clark Joanne Dalev	Ft. Fairfield, Me. Gardiner. Me.	133	Ft. Fairfield, Me. Gardiner. Me.	Lewis A. Chase, C. Conway
5,	9 Conway	Lester B. Sprague Dora, W. Clark	Conway	50	New Jersey Michigan	Thomas C. Roden, C
May 3	3 Conway	James P. Lane	Winthrop, Mass.	31	Boston, Mass.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
13	13 Littleton	John E. Rainville		4.6	Lancaster, N. H.	Walter N. Heald, JP
May 17	17 Conway	George Cloutier	Auburn, Me.	00 0 00 10	Lewiston, Me.	Leslie C. Hill, JP
2.2	22 Conway	Edward J. Naaykens Mabel E. Winther	Portland, Me.	65		Leon A. Shirley, JP Conway

Marriages Continued

				Ì		
	29 Tamworth	Berkeley Hosmer	Conway	37	Boston, Mass.	Forrest D. Ayer, JF.
		Dorothy E. Kelley	Conway	37	Conway	Tamworth
June	1 Conway	Preston H. Mason	Conway	33	Conway	Lewis A. Chase, C
		Dorothea E. Chase	Conway.	25	Conway	Conway
	8 Conway	Almon D. Lawrence		99	Turner Center, Me.	Lewis A. Chase, C
		Wanda Krueger	Turner Center, Me.	4	Mt. Carmel, Pa.	Conway
	17 Conway	Joseph J. Lessard	Brownfleld, Me.	50 C	Canada	Thomas C. Roden, Conway
	191Conway	Lorena A. Warner	Conway Casco, Me	4 4	Casco. Me.	Leon A. Shirley, JP
	Con Hard	Jennie M. Dillingham	Casco, Me.	333	Denmark, Me.	Conway
	27 Conway	Raymond E. Holmes	Portland, Me.	21	Portland, Me.	John A. Douglas, C
		Jeannette A. Stevens	Conway	19	Fryeburg, Me.	Fryeburg, Me.
	27 Conway	Earl E. Savage	Portland, Me.	20		John A. Douglas, C
	3	Frances Stevens	Conway	200	2	rece A Shirley Th
July	SConway	Yerrick C. Colbath	Conway	0 4	Bridgion, Me.	Leon A. Shirley, Jr
		Carlene Bartlett	Conway	6 6	Monidon Conn	Lowle A Chase C
	4 Conway	Dealtes R. Fox, Jr.	Conway	17		Conway
	18 Conwar	Ashley M Ferenson	Monmonth Me	4 4		Gerald C. Milliken, C
	To Commen	Doris 1. Anderson	Auburn, Me.	40		Conway
	26 Conway	Daniel Hurley	Brighton, Mass.	38	-	Thomas C. Roden, C
		Eleanor Forte	Brighton, Mass.	38	Brighton, Mass.	Conway
	27 Conway	Frank W. Trask	Tamworth	19	Tamworth	Thomas C. Roden, C
		Joyce L. Howe	Conway	13	Conway	Conway
Aug.	1 Conway	Leon P. Eastman	Conway	200	Conway	Leon A. Shirley JP
		Lucille E. Linscott	Conway	47	Conway	Take m Dalles of
	16 Conway	Alpheus C. Kennett	Conway	776	Boston, Mass.	Joun I. Danas, C I.ee
	18 Conway	George S Enstein	Brookline, Mass.	49	Boston, Mass.	Thomas C. Roden, C
	63	Alice H. Pike	New Bedford, Mass.	38	New Bedford, Mass.	Conway
	23 Conway	Hugh A. Burdwood	Bartlett	53	Bartlett	Thomas C. Roden, C
		Ruth E. Snair		42	Lynn, Mass.	Conway
	24 Conway	Thomas E. Lane		64	Dedham, Mass.	Thomas C. Roden, C
		Gladys L. Shirley		28		Conway
	26 Conway	Clive S. Fickett		62		Leon A. Shirley, J.P.
		Elizabeth Malm	Augusta, Me.	0 0 1	W. Chazy, N. I.	Losllo C Hill TP
	Conway	Toon D Willow	Conway	12		Conway
	27 Conway	Arthur C. Heath	Mariboro, Mass.	22	Framingham, Mass.	Leslie C. Hill, JP
		Ann E. Winslow	Conway	20	Conway	Conway

Marriages Continued

	30 Conway	way	John D. Hurd	Madison	47	Madlson	Leslie C, Hill, JP
	_		Marion A. LaFontaine	Conway	31	Conway	Conway
	30 Conway	way	Fordyce U. Richardson	Auburn, Me.	46	Wales, Me.	Leslie C. Hill, JP
			Ruthetta E. Brown	Mechanic Falls, Me.	27	Woodstock, Me.	Conway
	30 Fry	30 Fryeburg, Me.	Rupert A. Anthony	Brownfleld, Me.	24	Brownfleld, Me.	Horace W. Briggs, C
	_		Helen L. Peare	Conway	22	Conway	Fryeburg, Me.
Sept.	2 Conway	way	Stephen T. Laurent	Conway	43	Canada	William J. Collins, RCP
	_		Emily M. Pflster	Bartlett	43	New York	Conway
	3 Conway	way	Ernest L. Richardson	Conway	61	Albany	David A. Works, C
	_		Theodora F. Richmond	Conway	61	Vermont	Conway
	6 Jackson	kson	Roberta A. MacCay	Boston, Mass.	35	Boston, Mass.	Herbert M Balcom, C
	_		Priscilla G. Boucher	Boston, Mass.	24	Keene	Jackson
	7 Conway	way	John E. Grant	S. Portland, Me.	48	Boston, Mass.	Gerald C. Milliken, C
	_		Helen M. Lovejoy	Conway	20	Conway	Conway
	13 Conway	way	Gerard L. Deschaine	Lewiston, Me.	26	Maine	Leon A. Shirley, JP
	_		Carmel M. Lucarelli	Lewiston. Me.	80	Jay. Me.	Conway
	13 Conway	way	Frederick W. Swasey	Conway	24	Boston, Mass.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
	_		Joyce R. Anderson	Conway	18	Detroit, Mich.	Conway
Oct.	14 Conway	way	Maynard F. Pike	Lovell, Me.	36	Stark, N. H.	Donald V. Chisholm, RCP
			Catherine Victor	N. Hollywood, Calif.	51	Mexico	Conway
	18 Conway	ıway	John N. Morrissey		24	Portsmouth	Donald V. Chisholm, RCP
			Barbara A. Hatch	Conway	22	Conway	Conway
	18[Conway	way	Warren H. Patten	Arlington, Mass.	25	Boston, Mass.	Thomas C. Roden, C
			Sally M. Case	Jamalca Plains, Mass.	29	Boston, Mass.	Conway
	23 Conway	ıway	Charles E. Wasson	W. Albany, N. Y.	25	Maine	Charles E. Shelley, C
	_		Christine M. Martella	Albany, N. Y.	29	Italy	Glen
	25 Conway	ıway	Edmund H. Botting	Conway	22	Maine	Gerald C. Milliken, C
	_		Fay M. Eastman	Fryeburg, Me,	17	Conway	Conway
	28 Conway	ıway	Maurice S. Wood	Auburn, Me.	74	Maine	Lewis A. Chase
	_		Annle M. Shedd	Auburn, Me.	52	Malne	Conway
	29 Conway	ıway	Roger B. Seavey	Conway	34	Methuen, Mass.	A. Eugene Lloyd, C
			Dorothy S. Lupton	Brockton, Mass.	31	Brockton, Mass.	Conway
	30 Conway	way	Omer A. Livernols	Lewiston, Me.	41	Maine	Leon A. Shirley, JP
	-		Georgette M. Audet	Lewiston, Me.	41	Canada	Conway
	31 Conway	way	Harlan C. Lawler	Brownfleld, Me.	23	Brownfield, Me.	A. Eugene Lloyd, C
1	_		Muriel J. Wade	Conway	23	Conway	Conway
Nov.	zı Sar	21 Sanbornville	Clayton B. Munroe	Rochester	32	New Hampshire	Reuben P. Lang, JP
	-		Dorothy B. Hallet	Conway	28	New Hampshire	Wakefleld
	ZZCOBWBY	мау	Faul W. Kerr, Jr.	Elkhart, Indiana	2 5	Elkhart, Ind.	Lewis A. Chase, C
						60	6

Marriages Continued

			D			
63	22 Conway		Conway	45	Madison	Thomas C. Roden, C.
			Conway	31	Conwav	Contraga
ಷ	26 Keene	Richard P. Stevens	Hudson	28	New Hampshire	Lewis A Chase C
			Conway	21	New Hampshire	Conmon
22	27 Conway	George E. Harrington	Portland, Me.	46	S. Portiand. Me.	Thomas C Boden C
			Portland, Me.	36	Portiand, Me.	Conway
ć	29 Conway	onald	Conway	2.2	Conway	Leon A Shirley IP
			Conway	22	Conway	Conway, Conway
á	29 Conway		Atlantic City, N. J.	23	New Jersey	Donald V. Chisholm, BCP
			Conway	20	New Hampshire	Conway
Dec. 3	3 Conway	enren	Portland, Me.	32	Portland, Me.	Leon A Shirley, JP
		_	Hiram, Me.	56	Hiram, Me.	Conway
ñ	13 Conway		Bethel, Me.	26	Bethel, Me.	William J. Colling, RCP
		am	Bethel, Me.	24	Canada	Conway
H	17 Conway		Jay, Me.	37	Mexico, Me.	Lewis A. Chase. C
		Elizabeth B. Whorff	Strong, Me.	30	Phillips. Me.	Conway
ñ	19 Conway		Conway	21	Conway	Lewis A. Chase C
		Φ.	Conway	20	Fryeburg. Me.	Conway
Ň	23 Jackson	.	Conway	32	New Hampshire	Herbert M. Balcom, C
			Conway	31	Vermont	Jackson
23	23 Conway	lan	Conway	21	Conway	Thomas C. Roden. C.
			Conway	24	Glen	Conway
ñ	28 Conway	au.	Hardwick, Mass.		Vermont	Lewis A. Chase, C
			Hardwick, Mass.	13	Mass.	Conway
55	31 Conway	Wiseman	Presque Isle, Me.	27	Pittsfield, Me.	Thomas C. Roden, C.
		Joan Hinds	Westbrook, Me.	23	Portland, Me.	Conway
1961		Received too late for 1951 Report	Report			
83	N. Waterboro, Me	23 N. Waterboro, Me. Arnold G. Davison	Center Ossipee	44.0	34 Canada	
			MOLUI COUMAS	60	as ir ryenurg, Me.	

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true transcript of the record of all births, marriages, and deaths, that have been reported to me for the year ending December 31, 1952.

LEON A. SHIRLEY, Town Clerk

Deaths Registered in the Town of Conway, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1952

	jo																							
	Maiden Name of Mother	Harriet Williams Adella	Mary Grant Marie Lavertu	Rosina Meader	Sarah J. Brown Adelaide Gray	Sarah Whitten	Doris Earle	Louise E. Jackson	Eliza Smith	Pansy Lantz	Jane Bennett	Rose Richardson	Gabriella F. Eddy	Ada Lary Harriet Nutting		Frances M. McGinty	Virginia Toulose	Joanna Griffith	Elizabeth Brown	Carry E. McKinney	Ella M Winchester	Mary Patch	Ella Stuart Marla A Folan	There is a constant
	Name of Father	Archie O. Snow Ellis Shumway	Harris W. Twombly Pierre Tardiff	Lewis Meader	Edward A. Meader Joseph Mead	Frank W. James	Frederick Barnes	Donald D. Chapman	William H. Clemons	Frank M. James	Charles W. Flint	Charles Littlefield	Thomas E. M. White	Joseph Haseltine	Michael White	Richard T. Watson	Joseph Bolduc	David Lecraw	Onslow Smith	Frederick E. Cole	Dichema D Contth	Earl R. Palmer	Jerome DeWitt	
	Place of Birth	Easton, Mass. Bradford, Vt.	Haverhill, Mass	Chatham	Conway	Tamworth	Bradford, Penn.	North Conway	Hiram, Me.	Conway	Conway	Sweden, Me.	Madison	Conway	Kearsarge	Ireland	Conway	Canada	Dorchester. Mass.	Albany	S. Portland, Me.	Feabouy, Mass.	Eaton	Massachsuetts
-	Dsys									_		_				_	20 min.							
Age	Months	_						-	_	_		_		_		_	20	_						
	Years	79	64	69	99	80 00	34	, 6	9.1	12	% %	0 00	65	125	64	87		200	2 000	63	9	° -	7.1	69
	Date Name and Surname of Death of Deceased	2 Mabel B. Lindsey	3 Harris Twombly	23 Fred Meader	,	1 Nellie I. McGrall		11 Annie G. Weed	13 Elwin H. Clemons	16 Lawrence D. James	25 Vera M. Fortier	1 7/Eben I Flint		TiClara D. Libby	12 Frank Haseitine	22 Julia A. Hatch		20 Thomas J. Bolduc	24 Fred A. Lane			8 Richard W. Smith	20 Arthur Dewitt	22 James L. Donahoe
	Dei	Jan.			Feb.	Mar						Anril	110				May			June				

Deaths Continued

ı																																							
	Mary Winslow	Mary Winslow	Nora Wentworth	Drusella Brooks	Josephine Goode	Ida M. Swett	Aristoen Andrews		Almoda Stanlaw	Emma Tuttle	Olime Dendene	Cathorine C Connell	Mental of Commen	Margaret Snaw	Kate Butler	Elizabeth Feulcher	Utella Cottrell	Laura A. Emery	Katherine Hamelton	Cynthia Flanders		Althea Dennett	Emma Davis	Ella Chamberlain	Maria D. Bottinelli	Irene Sullivan	Alphenia Emery	Matilda Westhoff	Rachel Williams	Adelaide Tordoff	Mary Storer	Josephine Holbrook	Betsy A. Morrison	Monica Gallant		Ellen Welch	Eleanor Clark	I innie Donnott	Trimile Deliner
	Robert Kennett	Robert Kennett	John Smith	Edward Stuart	James T. McCabe	Harry H. Randall	Cyrus Chapman	Horace Abbott	Ahram Chanman	Allen S Roberts	Eroni Dobbing	William Mayhum	William Moole	Malcolm Machenzie	Thomas Fitzpatrick	Arthur Harrison	Charlie H. Green	Daniel Grant	John Robinson	Nathaniel Willey	George H. Tripp	Wilbrod J. Deschambeault	Franklin P. Berry	Charles Winsor	Carlo Bottiggi	James Moody	Henry Abbott	Heinrich Durels	James W. Marvel	David Isherwood	Robert Allard	Alonzo Smith	Hilos C. Belcher	Moses Ashnault	Arin Thompson	Jeremiah Welch	Nelson Hewey	House of Messes	norace S. Mason
3	nis Conway	6 hrs. Conway	Conway	Brownfield, Me.	Cambridge, Mass.	Conway	Lovell. Me.	Conway	Porter, Me.	Brandon, Vt.	Dorter Me	Treland	1 6 0	The College av	New York City, N. Y.	Walpole, Mass.	Goodsprings, Tenn.	Jackson	New Brunswick	Carroll	Carroll	Blddeford, Me.	S. Berwick, Me.	E. Lynn, Mass.	Conway	Ossipee	Jackson	_	Delaware	England	Conway	Salem, Mass.	Foxboro, Mass.	P. E. I., Canada	Eaton	Ossipee	Veazle, Me.	Dagarafield	
-	_	_	61	84	7.1	61	73	93	6.2	7.4	22	- 60	- 4	* * *		4	20	18	08	84	181	18	68	63	27	69	9 2	09	1 6 1	99	15	81	94	84	08	1.1	84	Report	
Political Transaction	To Limb Wenner	ZZJJohnathan Kennett	24 Charles R. Smith	25 Lillian E. Bryant	•	.,	15 Annie C. Brown	25 Fred C. Abbott	28 Sadie L. Bovnton	31 Burt A. Cutting			11 Carob F Grondy	11 Tohn D In Witemetalol.	TIJOHH B. F. FILZDatrick	los			22 Margaret R. Headley 8		5 Eva H. Huntress		ry	24 Ralph E. Winsor		16 Lester E. Moody	4 Irving H. Abbott		e1	17 Effie I. Ramsey	3 John A, Allard	_			pson	21 Paul Welch 7	23 Charles E. Hewey	Received too late for 1951 F	to an emason
						July					Ang	C								Sept.					Oct.		Nov.				Dec.							200	









